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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO 

MICHELE M. KAY, 
ADMINISTRATRIX, etc., 

-vs- 

Plaintiff, 
JUDGE FRIEDLAND 
CASE NO. 187067 

FRANKLIN PLOTKIN, M.D,, 
et al., 

Defendants, 

Deposition of FRANKLIN H. PLOTKIN, M.D., taken 

as if upon cross-examination before Susan M. 

Cebron, a Registered Professional Reporter and 

Notary Public within and for the State of Ohio, 

at the offices of Franklin H. Plotkin, M.D., 

1611 S. Green Road, South Euclid, Ohio, at 3:lO 

p . m .  on Wednesday, August 8, 1990, pursuant to 

notice and/or stipulations of counsel, on behalf 

of the Plaintiff in this cause. 

MEHLER & HAGESTROM 
Court Reporters 

1750 Midland Building 
Cleveland, Ohio 44115 

216.621.4984 
FAX 621.0050 
800.822.0650 
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APPEARANCES: 

Charles I. Kampinski, Esq. 
Christopher M, Mellino, Esq. 
Charles I. Kampinski C o . ,  L.P.A, 
1530 Standard Building 
Cleveland, Ohio 4 4 1 1 3  
( 2 1 6 )  7 8 1 - 4 1 1 0 ,  

On behalf of the Plaintiff; 

Marc W. Groedel, Esq. 
Reminger & Reminger 
Seventh Floor - 1 1 3  St. Clair Building 
Cleveland, Ohio 4 4 1 1 4  
( 2 x 6 )  6 a 7 - 1 3 1 1 ,  

On behalf of the Defendant 
Franklin H. Plotkin, M.D.; 

Thomas H. Terry, 111, E s q .  
Jacobson, Maynard, Tuschman & Kalur 
1 0 0 1  Lakeside Avenue, Suite 1 6 0 0  
Cleveland, Ohio 4 4 1 1 4 - 1 1 9 2  
( 2 1 6 )  7 3 6 - 8 6 0 0 ,  

On behalf of the Defendants 
Drs. Hill & Thomas, J.J. 
Rhoda, M.D., and K. R. Irish, M.D. 
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FRANKLIN H. PLOTKIN, M.D., of lawful 

age, called by the Plaintiff for the purpose of 

cross-examination, as provided by the Rules of 

Civil Procedure, being by me first duly sworn, 

as hereinafter certified, deposed and said as 

follows: 

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF FRANKLIN H. PLOTKIN, M.D. 

BY MR. KAMPINSKI: 

Q *  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

Doctor, would you state your full name? 

Franklin Howard Plotkin. 

And where do you live, sir? 

1 7 9 0 6  Parkland Drive, that's Cleveland, 4 4 1 2 2 .  

Is that Shaker Heights? 

Yes. 

I'm going to ask you a number of questions this 

afternoon, If you don't understand any of them 

please tell me. I'm be happy to rephrase any 

question you don't understand. 

When you respond to my questions please do 

so verbally, The court reporter will be taking 

down what we say. She can't take down a nod of 

your head, okay? 

Okay. 

Doctor, you've just handed me your CV and I 

haven't had a chance to absorb whatrs in it. 
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4 

Why don't you briefly run me through your 

educational background starting with high 

school? 

Names of schools and so on? 

Names and dates. 

I'm not sure I can give you the dates in high 

school. But Deport Clinton High School in New 

York City. Graduated in 1942, so it would be 

probably ' 3 9  to '42. 

Okay. After that? 

City College of New York, '42 to ' 4 3 .  

Washington Square College, New York University, 

" 4 5 ,  I think. 

Why did y o u  leave City College? 

I went into the service, World War 11, 

Okay. I'm sorry. You started Washington Square 

when? 

Washington Square College, New York University, 

1945 I guess, or '46 through 1948, And then - -  
Q. You got a BA from there? 

A. Yes. 

Q .  What was your major? 

A. Psychology and chemistry. 

Q .  Okay. And after that? 

A. State University College of Medicine Downstate, 
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Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q *  
A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

5 

1948 through 1952, 

That's not quite right. State University 

College of Medicine -- State University of New 
York College of Medicine, I'm sorry. 

All right. '52 you got your M . D , ?  

I52, yes. 

If you would just continue. 

I'm sorry? 

If you would continue. 

Internship and first year of residency at 

University Hospitals of Cleveland in medicine. 

Second and third years of residency at the 

Veterans Hospital in Cleveland in medicine. 

I started practice in 1 9 5 6 ,  was - -  do you 
want addresses of where I was? 

Yes, please. 

I was at 10900 Carnegie until 1974, at which 

point I came out to 1611 Green Road, Cleveland, 

44121. 

All right. The letterhead that you gave me that 

your CV is on has Cleveland Physicians, Inc. Is 

that a corporation that you are an employee of? 

Y e s .  

All right. Are you also a shareholder? 

Y e s .  
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Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

Q *  

A .  

Q .  

A, 

9. 

A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

And how long has that been the corporation that 

you have practiced for? 

Let's see. No. That's going to have to be a 

guess. 

Give me your best estimate. 

Yes. 1 9 7 8 ,  I think. 

Okay. The people listed on the - -  

No, that's an old letterhead, 

Okay. How many employees are there currently? 

There's one Ph.D. psychologist and there are, 

and I have to count this up everytime, three, 

seven, that's 10 and 5, 1 5 .  

Doctors? 

Yes. 

Okay. Were you an employee of a corporation 

prior to Cleveland Physicians, Inc.? 

No. I was in a partnership. 

With whom? 

My brother. 

Chester Plotkin? 

Yes. 

You're board certified in internal medicine? 

That's correct. 

'62, and recertified in ' 7 6 1  

That's correct. 
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A ,  

Q .  

7 

Was there a requirement for recertification or 

was that voluntary? 

That was voluntary. 

Did you pass your certification the first time? 

Yes. 

And recertification? 

Yes. 

Do you have any subspecialty within internal 

medicine? 

Not really. 

Would you explain for me what internal medicine 

is as it relates to your practice? 

Yes. Basically it can be defined in a negative 

way. It's a nonsurgical specialty. It deals 

with the diagnosis and treatment of disease 

other than surgery of any sort. 

Well, disease of any sort is pretty all 

encompassing. 

No surgery of any sort, 

Say it again. Nonsurgical specialty involving 

the diagnosis and treatment of - -  

And treatment of  diseases without surgical 

treatment of any sort. 

All right, That does not limit itself to any 

portion of the body then, or any organ system? 
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8 

No. It does not limit itself, except that there 

are areas 'of specialization and procedures that 

are done by these people in those areas that 

require that we refer patients to these people, 

and this is also in the area of internal 

medicine. So that we will send people to 

gastroenterologists for endoscopy, 

endocrinologists, pulmonologists, 

What would you send somebody to a pulmonologist 

for, for example? 

Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, 

tuberculosis, various other diseases of the 

bronchial tree of the lungs, 

Possible lung cancer? 

Possibly for testing. I think that after that 

they would be more properly seen by an 

oncologist. 

What kind of testing would be done for lung 

cancer? 

For lung cancer? 

Yes 

Either bronchoscopy and transbronchial biopsy, 

bronchial washings and brushings, and possibly a 

thoracotomy, open lung biopsy, 

What is your relationship, if anyI to Hill & 
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Thomas, which I understand has a lab also in 

this building? 

A. Yes. 

Q .  What's the relationship? 

A. They're our diagnostic x-ray in the sense that 

this building has an orthopedic department, it 

has a general surgery department, it has an 

OB/GYN and so on, and these are the people we 

generally use. We almost never refer outside 

the building. 

We have an imaging department, which is not 

Hill & Thomas, that we use for CAT scans and 

ultrasounds and so on, and Hill & Thomas is the 

x-ray department. 

Q. Okay. 

A. They are a department in the sense that they are 

in the building. We don't own them or anything 

like that. 

Q. When you say in the building you're talking now 

about 1611 South Green Road where we're at now? 

A. That's right. 

Q .  And what's the name of this building? Does it 

have a name? 

A. University Suburban Health Center, 

& .  And who owns the building? 
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9. 

A .  

& *  

A ,  

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Well, that would have to be a compound answer. 

We all have shares in the building. 

When you say "we all", are you speaking now of 

the physicians that - -  

The people who occupy a unit have a share in the 

building. 

The equipment that Hill SC Thomas uses, who owns 

that? 

That's a corporation, and I can give you only a 

little on that because I have really long since 

forgotten the details of it, but it's a 

corporation that owns the equipment f o r  both the 

laboratory and the x-ray, a separate 

corporation. 

What's the name of it, do you know? 

I don't know. I can get it for you. I don't 

have it on the tip of my tongue. 

Is it the same corporation that owns the 

building? 

No * 

Are you related at all to that corporation? 

No, I donrt think so. I really can't answer 

that, Mr. Kampinski, so don't hold me to it. 

you really need an answer to that I can get it 

for you. 

I f  
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9. 

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

11 

Okay. In any event, you would use them for 

diagnostic - -  x-ray diagnostic purposes for your 
patients ? 

Yes. Generally speaking. Mot so much them 

because they have been able most of the time to 

get our tests, but every once in a while we'll 

send patients out for scanning or anything else 

if there's an urgency to it and they haven't the 

time for it. 

But generally speaking we use them almost 

exclusively. 

Okay. Have you been sued before, doctor? 

MR. GROEDEL: Objection. Go 

ahead. 

Yes. 

If you would, tell me when and where. 

MR. GROEDEL: Objection. Go ahead 

and answer, doctor. 

Many, many years ago I was named in a suit that 

was actually a patient of my brother's who I had 

seen a few times in the office. So I was named 

also. 

What was the name of the patient? 

I don't know. 

Was it here in Cuyahoga County? 
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Q *  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q -  

A. 

1 2  

I'm sorry? 

Was it in'cuyahoga County? 

Yes 

And what were the allegations? 

The patient had regional enteritis. Also had 

some rather severe psychiatric problems, and my 

brother felt that the weight loss and the loss 

of appetite and the diarrhea was due to that, 

and it turned out later that he also had reached 

an enteritis, 

What was the result of the suit? 

That was settled for a small amount, I can't 

remember. This is a good 25 years ago, 

Okay. Any others? 

Yes. There was one other a couple years ago 

where a woman came in with an infected finger 

and I attempted to treat that, and it didn't get 

treated --  I mean it didn't clear up, and an 

x-ray report showed osteomyelitis and she sued 

for inadequate treatment. 

What was her name? 

I'm sorry? 

What was her name? 

I don't remember that one either. I could find 

out for you. 
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Q -  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

9. 

A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q. 

A. 

9. 

A. 

9. 

A. 

Q *  

A. 

1 3  

And how long ago was that? 

Probably four or five years ago, three or four 

years ago. 

And how did that conclude? 

That was concluded with a small settlement, 

really small. 

Any others? 

No 0 

You have testified as a witness in cases, I take 

it? 

Yes. 

As an expert? 

Yes. 

Do you have a list somewhere that you would keep 

of those cases? 

No. 

Have you ever testified in a case involving 

failure to diagnose lung cancer? 

No, T don't think so. 

Have you ever testified in a case involving 

failure to diagnose cancer? 

No. 

Now, could I clarify something? Does this 

also mean just reading a case over and writing a 

letter? 
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~ A. 

Q .  
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Q *  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q *  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

1 4  

Yes. Reviewing. 

When you say testifying - -  
Yes. 

That may be. 1 don't really know. 

Would it have been for plaintiffs or defendants? 

Well, the letters would have been in almost 

every case for insurance companies,, so that 

would be defense, 

There were some letters written for 

patients, that would have been plaintiff, 

I have appeared in court, I think one of 

the few times 1 have it has been for defense. 

Okay. Do you recall those occasions? 

No. 

Ever on behalf of Reminger & Reminger? 

NO i 

How about Jacobson, Maynard, Tuschman & Kalur or 

their predecessor, Nurenberg, Plevin? 

I appeared in one case for Nurenberg, defense. 

The Durett case? 

I'm sorry? 

The Durett case? 

Durett was the --  
Plaintiff. 

Oh, I don't remember. It was against a 
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15 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

Q *  

A .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

physician at Suburban Hospital. Is that the 

Durett cage? 

Yes. Any others that you recall? 

No + 

Have you had a chance to review the x-rays in 

this case, doctor, since the lawsuit was 

instituted? 

I have reviewed copies of the x-rays. The 

x-rays themselves were removed. S o  I never did 

get a chance to see them, but I did get to see 

the copies. 

Would you like to see the originals? 

1 would, but not right now. 

Why not? 

Because I would like to get this over with. 

Well, we may be here for a while in any event. 

Okay. 

MR. GROEDEL: Can you look at 

them? 

Well, I can look at them. 

Okay. Do you have the lateral x-rays? 

No, I don't have them. These are the only ones 

I have with me. 

Each one comes with a lateral, too, 

These are the only ones I brought with me. 
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A. 

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

9 .  

A .  

Q. 

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Okay. 

Is there anything different in the originals 

that you didn't see in the copies? 

Well, the copies are very contrasty, there is 

not the detail. These are very black and not 

very white. So it is even hard to make it out 

as well as this. I am not really a radiologist. 

Did you ever review the x-rays prior to the 

initiation of a lawsuit? 

No. 

In other words, when you ordered them - -  
Actually, this is the first time I seen them, 

because the only ones I reviewed are these 

copies. 

I understand. My question is, though, when you 

ordered them in 1 9 8 6  did you look at them at 

that time? 

No, I did not. 

So I take it you would have relied then on the 

interpretations of  the radiologist? 

Yes e 

Was there anything in those interpretations that 

led you to believe that a differential diagnosis 

of lung cancer existed? 

Well, in May, on May 5th the conclusion was that 
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1 7  

one could consider interstitial fibrosis, 

granulomatous disease, collagen vascular 

disease, and the outside possibility of 

lymphangitic spread of tumor. 

I can read it, also. I guess my question is, 

did that suggest to you that there was the 

possibility of the existence of lung cancer in 

Mrs. Margolis? 

No. Certainly not strongly. I mean there is, 

as you say, a differential diagnosis here, 

And - -  

I_ 

._ 

S o  if somebody is being complete and says o n  the 

outside chance it could be lymphangitic spread, 

it did not light up any bulbs, n o ,  

Well, did you rule out the existence of tumor in 

Mrs. Margolis? 

No 

Then in terms of this differential diagnosis, 

how would you as a primary treating physician 

deal with that differential? 

Well, Mrs. Margolis came in with a cough that 

had been going on for about 10 days, and I sent 

her down for the x-ray and got that 

differential. 

At the time I explained to Mrs. Margolis 
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that there was some changes in her x-ra 

that this had to be worked up because I 

sure what it was. There was some possibility 

that maybe her cough, that there was some 

underlying reason for her cough on the x-ray, 

and 1 urged her to come in for physical 

examination to start a diagnostic process. 

I also asked her to come back in a week for 

a repeat x-ray, or two weeks, it must have been 

/ We repeated the x-ray. The radiologist 

seemed to think it was about the same, maybe a 

little clearer on the right. And, again, I said 

look, I don't really know what's causing the 

change in the x-ray, but 1 would like you to 

come in and we'll set aside some time and get a 

complete physical examination, lab work and so 

on. 

Q. And did she? 

A. No, she did not. 

Q .  You told her that when? 

A. 1 told her both times. I told her on May 5th 

and again on May 20th. 

Q. Well, when she came back May 20th, I mean, did 
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Q. 
A. 
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A. 
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A .  

1 9  

your in fact, do an examination or workup? 

No (I 

Why not? 

Because she didn't make an appointment then. 

She came in without an appointment? 

No. She came in with an appointment for an 

office visit. She actually came upstairs after 

having her x-ray. So perhaps that was the 

primary reason for coming in. And so I had her 

come in and listened to her chest, talked to her 

again, explained this and asked her to make an 

appointment, but she didn't, which she did not 

do a 

I told her that we wanted an x-ray repeated 

in a couple months, and to make the appointment, 

and that's all I could do. 

Was it? 

Yes. 

The June 1 2 ,  '86 x-ray report, what was that 

for? 

June 1 2 ,  1 9 8 6  report was an ultrasound that was 

ordered by Dr, Trina Lucas, who was her 

gynecologist, and a copy was sent to me and to 

Dr. Johnson, who is a surgeon. 1 really have no 

details about that. 
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But anytime I get any x-ray reports or 

ultrasound reports I like to put them 

chronologically in the chart so I can see them. 

Why - -  
I do have the original, if you need it. 

Yes, I'll get to that in a minute. 

All right. 

October of '86, why was that x-ray done? 

That was the x-ray that was supposed to be taken 

in July of '86. 

I'm sorry, Where does it indicate that she 

should get one in July of ' 8 6 ?  

In the note of May 20th it said get x-ray in two 

months, that was in May. So that would have 

been July. 

Okay. When you got that report what did you do? 

I didn't see the patient at that time. She 

simply came in and I got the report. The report 

itself was one o f  a chronic processr which the 

other one was as well. 

I can't tell you what I did. I don't know 

whether I called the patient or what. It was 

getting a little discouraging because I had 

already asked her twice, because I had asked her 

twice to come in €or a complete diagnostic 
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workup. 

what You asked me before what would be - -  

would you do to workup a cancer of the lung, and 

I told you that you would do various things like 

pulmonary function tests or bronchoscopy and so 

on. 

What you do is you start off with the 

patient, you work with the patient, do blood 

tests and anything that you feel is necessary to 

establish the baseline for the patient, and then 

you  get whatever specialized tests you feel are 

necessary to get a better diagnosis, and this 

was this diagnostic workup that had come to a 

screeching halt. 

Q. So you don’t know what you did when you got this 

x-ray on October of 1 9 8 6 ?  

A. No. Unfortunately, I don‘t, 

Q .  Well, does the fact that there is nothing in the 

chart indicate that you did nothing? 

A. N b .  

& .  Well, what does it indicate? 

A. It indicates that there is no note in the 

chart. I am answering quite honestly I don‘t 

know because there is no note and this is back 

in ‘ 8 6 .  I can’t tell you what happened. 
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But you remember what happened in May of '86, 

but you don't in November of ' 8 6 ?  

Well, in May of '886 I have a note. 

Could you read the two notes for me, please, May 

5th and May 20th? 

All right. This is May 5th, 1 9 8 6 .  Acute 

respiratory infection started 10 days ago. Felt 

chilly, parentheses, but didn't take her 

temperature, end of parentheses. Was coughing 

violently but nonproductive until the last day 

or so when the sputum became yellow. Taking 

hycodan 

Physical exam, temperature 9 8 . 2 .  Chest is 

clear. Recommendation, chest x-ray, that's 

one. Two, throat culture. Three, return f o r  

physical examination. 

Okay. Next to throat culture it's got negative 

and a zero and a slash? 

Same thing. 

I'm sorry? 

The throat culture was negative, 

In other words, you wrote the results 

afterwards? 

I wrote the negative and the secretary actually 

wrote the - -  
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S o  s h e  g o t  t h e  c h e s t  x - r a y ,  r i g h t ?  

Y e s  e 

And t h e n  i t  h a s  g o t  r e t u r n  f o r  p h y s i c a l  exam?  

Y e s  e 

S h e  d i d  r e t u r n  May 2 0 t h ,  c o r r e c t ?  

D o  y o u  w a n t  m e  t o  r e a d  t h e  n o t e ?  

Y e s ,  p l e a s e .  I mean ,  s h e  - -  

T h i s  i s  May 2 0 t h ,  1 9 8 6 .  D o i n g  w e l l .  G o t  a n  

x - r a y  t o d a y .  P r o b a b l y  no  c h a n g e .  W a i t i n g  two  

m o n t h s  f o r  n e x t  x - r a y ,  

P h y s i c a l  exam,  b l o o d  p r e s s u r e  1 3 6  o v e r  8 0 .  

C h e s t  c l e a r .  R e c o m m e n d a t i o n ,  g e t  x - r a y  i n  two  

m o n t h s .  R e t u r n  f o r  p h y s i c a l  e x a m i n a t i o n .  

A s  I s a i d ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  s e q u e n c e  

j u d g i n g  f r o m  t h e  n o t e  was  t h a t  s h e  g o t  t h e  x - r a y  

a n d  came u p s t a i r s ,  a n d  I e x a m i n e d  h e r  a t  t h a t  

p r o b a b l y  was  w i t h o u t  a n  t i m e ,  a n d  i t  

a p p o i n t m e n t .  

S o  t h a t  i f  I 

t h e r e  May 5 t  

down f o r  t h e  

u n d e r s t a n d  c o r r e c t l y ,  when s h e  was 

y o u  e x a m i n e d  h e r  b e f o r e  s h e  w e n t  

c h e s t  x - r a y ?  

T h a t ’ s  r i g h t  

Who w o u l d  h a v e  t o l d  h e r  t o  r e t u r n  f o r  a n o t h e r  

x - r a y  o n  May 2 0 t h ,  i f  a n y b o d y ?  

I w o u l d .  
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Well, okay. So she would have returned after 

the x-ray'or you would have called her or - -  

No, no. She was instructed to come back for an 

x-ray. 

Okay. And she did? 

Yes. 

So then she would have come for the x-ray on May 

20th, came up to your office, said I have the 

x-ray, and you just by happenstance would have 

been free and examined her? 

No, it was not by happenstance, 

So she had an appointment then? 

No. She was there and I was concerned, and so I 

listened to her chest. 

Well, did you schedule an appointment for a 

physical examination on either of those 

occasions? 

No * 

Q. Can I see your original, please? 

A. Sure. 

Q. All right. So you would have received then the 

x-ray report after you saw her, correct? 

A. The written report. 

Q .  Yes. 

A .  Yes. I called down. 
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W h i l e  s h e  w a s  i n  y o u r  o f f i c e ?  

Y e s .  O r  t h e y  c a l l e d  u p .  

Who d i d  y o u  t a l k  t o ?  

I d o n ' t  know.  

What  d i d  t h e y  t e l l  y o u ?  

W e l l ,  t h e y  t o l d  m e  t h a t  t h e r e  p r o b a b l y  w a s  n o  

c h a n g e ,  b e c a u s e  t h a t ' s  w h a t  I p u t  down .  

S o  y o u  s t i l l  d i d n ' t  know t h e  e t i o l o g y  o f  t h e  

p r o b  1 e m  ? 

N o .  

What d i d  y o u  know a b o u t  h e r  h i s t o r y ?  

P r e v i o u s  h i s t o r y ?  

S u r e .  A s  i t  r e l a t e d  t o  t h i s  c o n g e s t i o n  

p r o b l e m .  

I knew v e r y  l i t t l e  a b o u t  how i t  r e l a t e d  t o  

t h a t .  S h e  h a d  a h e a r t  a t t a c k  i n  1 9 8 4 ,  

Was s h e  a s m o k e r ?  

S h e  smoked  a p a c k  a n d  a h a l f  t o  t w o  a d a y .  S h e  

w a s  s m o k i n g  f o r  a b o u t  30 y e a r s .  

Had s h e  q u i t  a t  t h e  t i m e ?  

S h e  q u i t  a f t e r  h e r  h e a r t  a t t a c k .  

S o  y o u  knew t h a t  s h e  w a s  a s m o k e r ?  

Uh- huh .  

You knew t h a t  s h e  h a d  some c h a n g e s  i n  h e r  l u n g s ?  

Uh- huh .  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

2 6  

Q. Right? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q .  Did you suspect that she had possibly lung 

cancer at that time, doctor? 

A. No, I did not. 

Q .  Well, what would you have done during the 

physical examination? 

A. Well, the physical examination has a certain 

number of benefits. One of them is that you set 

aside a great deal of time. You question 

patients, go through a review of systems that's 

fairly searching so that the patient herself 

doesn't have to think of things to tell youl but 

simply has to answer questions, and this gives 

them a chance to get into a discussion of 

symptoms and so on. 

T h e  examination goes from the blood 

pressure all the way to head and neck, chest, 

abdomen, pelvic, rectal, extremities, et 

cetera. 1 mean you are looking for things that 

the patient may not have found or couldn't find. 

Q. So this was not specifically related then, your 

request to her for physical examination was not 

specifically related to following up on the 

x-ray findings, but rather doing an entire 



0 
0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

17 

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q *  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

9 .  

A. 

Q *  

A. 

(2. 

A. 

Q 4  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

27 

systems check? 

Oh, no. It was. It was related to the fact 

that she had come in and had an abnormal x-ray. 

Yes 

It very definitely was. I mean, this would be 

the way most doctors that I know of would start 

their diagnostic workup. 

Well, I mean, were you going to have a 

bronchoscopy done? 

M R .  GROEDEL: Objection. 

I can't even answer that, Mr. Kampinski. 

Well, you said you refer to a pulmonologist? 

I might. 

In other words, you wouldn't do that? 

No. 

You wouldn't do that during the physical 

examination? 

No, I would not. 

When is the last time you did a physical 

examination prior to this? 

On her? 1977, 

Nine years earlier? 

Uh-huh. 

Why hadn't you done one in the interim? 

I guess for the same reason I hadn't done one in 
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1 9 8 6 .  

Now, 'you said did I schedule her for a 

physical examination. The fact of the matter is 

that I probably sent her up to my secretary with 

the instructions to please make an appointment 

for a physical exam, and quite apparently she 

didn't. 

Now, that's perfectly okay. An adult 

patient who is intact and so on may want very 

much to go home, see her schedule, do something, 

and call in for a physical exam. So I wouldn't 

herd her up to the desk and make her commit to a 

date. But I expected her to respond to my 

request to make an appointment for the physical 

exam 

MR. ICAMPINSKI: This is my 

associate? Mr. Mellino, doctor. 

Q. I'm sorry. Did you answer me as to why she 

hadn't had one between ' 7 7  and ' 8 6 3  

A. No. I just simply pointed out that even at a 

time when I had explained why I felt that a 

physical exam was necessary she did not make the 

appointment. She evidently did not make - -  did 
not like the idea of periodic physical exams. 

Q .  Well, for example, in 1 9 7 8  she saw youI I 
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believe, on one, two, three, four, five, six 

occasions .' 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And she appears to have seen you at least once 

every year? 

A .  

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

Uh-huh. 

And, for example, in ' 8 4  she saw you once, 

twice, three times, four times? 

Yes, in ' 8 4  - -  

Five times? 

In ' 8 4  she came in more frequently. 

Well, so it wasn't that she didn't like you. I 

mean she came to see you on numerous occasions, 

right? 

Uh-huh. 

Correct? 

Correct - 
Were any of those physical examinations, 

complete physical? 

No. The only physical examination that she 

would really have had was in August - -  or rather 
in July, 1 9 8 4 ,  when she had a physical workup 

while she was in the hospital with a heart 

attack. 

S o  that wasn't even in your office? 
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No, it was not. 

Did you schedule her for the x-ray in October of 

' $ 6 ?  

No. 

Who did? 

I don't know. 

Well, you got a copy of the report, and it's 

your testimony that you don't recall what you 

did after y o u  got it, right? 

That's right. 

Your next note is November 7th of ' $ 6 .  Would 

you read that for me? 

Yes. Long talk with daughters regarding her 

apparent hearing loss and maybe some behavioral 

things as well. And the recommendation was sort 

o f  puckishly, maybe a checkup might be in order, 

that was number three. 

Is that your comment or theirs? 

No, it's mine. 

Did they call you or did you call them? 

They called me. 

Did they come in and talk to you? 

Yes +, 

Sat down with you? 

Sat down in my office, 
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Q .  Do you have a recollection of what was discussed 

at that tkme? 

A. Yes. As I recall, I don't recall in great 

detail, but they were troubled by certain things 

that Mrs. Margolis was doing. She was 

forgetful, she was argumentative at times, and 

not willing to accept some of their 

recommendations os suggestions. The question 

came u p  o f  whether this was pure hearing loss 

and inability to hear so that sometimes she 

disregarded what they had to say, or whether 

there was some problem beginning to emerge such 

as senility or Alzheimer's disease or something 

like that. 

Q. Was there any discussion, doctor, about 

continuation of chest discomfort or chest 

problems ? 

A. Yes. We discussed again the idea that she might 

come in for diagnostic workup. 

Q. Well, I mean, who brought that up? 

A. I did. 

Q .  No, no. When I say that, I mean the fact that 

she was still having problems. You apparently 

hadn't seen her since - -  

A. No. I had the x-ray by that time. 
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And you can imagine, I think, how 

frustrating it must be when you are trying to 

take care of somebody and they are not heeding 

your suggestions. 

And so three times I asked her to come in, 

or twice I asked her, and once I asked her 

daughters to have her come in. 

I beg your pardon? You asked her daughters to 

bring her in? 

To  have her come in, not to bring her in. 

To  have her come in? 

Yes 

Did she? 

I'm sorry? Did you say something? 

Yes. Did she? 

Did she what? 

Come in? 

For a physical? 

For anything. 

She came in on December 2 5 ,  1 9 8 6 .  She had been 

watching TV and had some precordial pain, 

Physical exam, blood pressure was 1 3 0  over 

8 4 .  Heart sounded normal. Cardiogram showed no 

change from July 1 0 ,  1 9 8 5 .  She was going to see 

Dr. Sorin regarding her knee, and she was going 
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to Florida the following week. And that was the 

end of  that visit. 

Well, what about the physical that you wanted to 

do? 

Well, she was leaving for Florida. 

Wait, n o ,  excuse me, Why didn't you do the 

physical you wanted to do then? 

Well, in order for me to do the physical I 

wanted to do then I would have to ask her to 

come in knowing that she was going to have a 

physical. She was coming in for chest pains. 

So at the time it seemed that the chest pain had 

precedence over doing a routine physical, 

What was the reason for the chest pain? 

I don't know. She had a known hiatus hernia, 

precordial pain meaning on the left side of the 

chest. But she also had peripheral coronary 

disease, and so she came in, the chest pain had 

occurred, but it had not persisted, and her 

cardiogram had showed no change. So I don't 

know what the cause of it was. 

Well, what did you do at that time about the 

findings on the x-ray as it related to the 

possible lung cancer? 

Well, I think, and I really can't say this for 
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sure because it is not in my notes, and I don't 

really recall adequately to say this, but I may 

have discussed with her the fact that we have 

been waiting to do a physical exam, her x-ray 

was not normal, and she may, and this is really 

trying to reconstruct without very good 

recollection, she may have told me that she was 

going down to Florida, she had a doctor down 

there and she would bring it up with him. But I 

don't know that for a fact. 

Q. Could you indicate to me why there is nothing in 

your record regarding anything involving the 

abnormal chest x-rays at that time? 

A. I'm sorry. You mean why there is nothing about 

that in my note? 

Q. Sure. 

A. I think that she came in with this precordial 

pain and we pretty much dealt with that. 

N o w ,  I don't know. I am saying this, Mr. 

Kampinski. I don't know whether we discussed 

that or not, because I really don't recall, 

Q. Doctor, in your opinion, did the x-ray reports 

sufficiently alert you as a primary treating 

physician to the possibility of lung cancer in 

Mrs. Margolis? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

3 5  

A. No, it did not. 

Q. Okay. D o  you have any opinion in looking at the 

x-rays, granted you're not a radiologist, but I 

take it part o f  your medical training has 

involved looking at radiographs, and according 

to one of the radiologists who I deposed, he has 

indicated that at times you do go down and look 

at them yourself in unusual cases. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q .  D o  you have any opinion as to whether or not the 

x-rays that were taken o f  Mrs. Margolis in 1986 

do show lung cancer? 

M R .  G R O E D E L :  Objection. G o  

ahead 

A. No. 

Q. No opinion? 

A. No. I don't think --  I don't know that. I 

really don't. 

Q. You would leave that to a radiologist? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. But certainly it wasn't sufficiently described 

to you to raise a high index of suspicion of 

that being the cause of her problem that she 

came to you in 1986 for? 

M R ,  G R O E D E L :  Objection, 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And if it would have, would you have referred 

her to a pulmonologist at that time? 

A. If the x-ray report had said that she has what 

looks like cancer of the lung, then I probably 

would have hospitalized her, she would have been 

seen by a pulmonologist and a thoracic surgeon, 

and probably even bronchoscoped by the thoracic 

surgeon, and all of this would have gone on, 

that's necessary once a diagnosis has really 

been pretty much made by x-ray, to find out more 

about it. 

Q. And correct me if I'm wrong, I mean this whole 

discussion about physical examination, that 

would not have provided you with the diagnosis 

of lung cancer? I mean that can only be done 

with a biopsy, I take it? 

A. No. It probably wouldn't have. But if you 

recall, on your question about the differential 

that was made on May 5th, there were a number of 

things that were mentioned. 

Q .  All right. 

A. And the last of which was the possibility of 

lymphatic spread of a malignancy, not even the 

possibility of a primary, but the lymphatic 
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spread of a malignancy, which could have been 

elsewhere. 

S o  it's possible that examination of the 

lymph nodes, spleen, liver, there might have 

been some lead as to what might be abnormal. 

Well, when you say examination, are you talking 

about anything other than palpation? 

That's right. 

What are you talking about? 

No. I'm talking about palpation. 

Well, didn't you do that in one of the two 

visits in May, palpate to determine if there is 

any lymph node involvement? 

No. I don't know. It is not necessarily 

routinely done. 

You saw her again in '87, July of ' 8 7 ?  

Yes. 

Why w a s  that? Why donrt you read the note? 

July 2 0 ,  1 9 8 7 .  Pain in the right knee. 

Heartburn. I am reading these as they are, just 

sort phrases. Short of breath when she walks. 

Substernal discomfort. Heartburn. All sorts of 

minor complaints about the knee. The fact that 

she has conflicting instructions regarding her 

knee from Sorin, S 0 R I N, Froimson, 
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F R 0 I M S 0 N, Spencer and Heiple, 

H E I P L E ,  

Her blood pressure was up prior to her 

surgery. Carpal tunnel syndrome on the right 

three weeks ago. Physical exam, blood pressure 

120 over 60. Heart and lung is okay. 

Impression, hiatus hernia. 

Recommendations, one, continue Mylanta, 

Procardia twice a day. Two, Feldene 20 

milligrams everyday. Three, lose weight. Four, 

exercise e 

What did you mean when you said heart and lungs 

okay? 

That they sounded okay. 

Well, what follow-up did you do on the abnormal 

chest x-ray? 

At that point? 

Yes. 

None. 

Why not? 

Mr. Kampinski, I'm feeling to a certain extent a 

little bit of sense of frustration, 

I'm beginning to understand that, but go ahead. 

That's period. 

Sense o f  frustration with whom for what reason? 
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A. Well, I've been discussing the need for a proper 

and thorough examination on Mrs. Margolis, and 

when she came in on July 20th we dealt with a 

lot of different things, We spent an inordinate 

amount of time, as evidenced by that exclamation 

point, just telling me how the various doctors 

were somehow or another falling short. She told 

me about the carpal tunnel syndrome, which I had 

no idea about, and I was beginning to feel as if 

I were drifting out to the edge of her care, and 

that's part of the frustration. 

And so I dealt at the time with the fact 

that she had heartburn and substernal discomfort 

that was apparently the heartburn, It wasn't 

related at the time to exertion, And I urged 

her to continue on antacids, to continue the 

drug that Dr. Sorin had recommended, to continue 

the Procardia, which had been recommended at the 

time she left the hospital in 1984. And kind of 

general hygiene of lose some weight and 

exercise, because she was sort of breath when 

she exerted herself, and I thought the 

likelihood is that she was short of breath 

because she was in poor condition and she was 

overweight. 
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As opposed to having a tumor in her lung? 

As opposed to having any one of a number of 

things like interstitial fibrosis or - -  

think of the other things that were mentioned, 

or tumor. 

That's not the primary treatment of choice for 

lung cancer, is it, that is lose weight? 

No. 

You have an exclamation mark behind that. Is 

there a reason for that? 

Yes 

What's that? 

Because we talked about it before. 

1 4 6  pounds, was that real heavy for her? 

For five feet tall. There are two reasons for 

that. One, because she did have cardiovascular 

disease, and, two, because she complained of it 

frequently, about her weight. 

S o  that the reason you didn't do any follow-up 

on the abnormal chest x-rays was that she had 

noticed or mentioned to you that there were 

conflicting instructions - -  

I can't 

NO, I - -  
Excuse me, let me finish. --  by various doctors 
regarding her knee? 
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Yes. 

That's the reason? 

No, it was not. 

All right. Tell me again so that I understand 

why you didn't follow-up. 

This had been going on since April of 1 9 8 6 .  So 

I had spent a year where I had been talking to 

her about an abnormal x-ray and the things that 

had to be done, and there was no compliance, 

there was no response to discussion with her 

about that. 

Excuse me, doctor. Compliance with what, that 

is scheduling a physical examination with you, 

is that what you are talking about in terms of 

compliance? 

Compliance means in this particular case 

entering into a diagnostic workup. 

Well, she had had the x-rays, right? 

That's right. 

She had come back to see you on a number of 

occasions, is that correct? 

Right e 

Okay. S o  what additional diagnostic workup 

would you do for the differential, at least that 

was suggested, and that is lymphangitic, 
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possibility of lymphangitic spread of tumor? I 

mean, what: is it that you needed to do there, 

sir? 

A. Well, you know, to use an analogy, this is a 

deposition of discovery. A physical exam is 

kind of  a deposition of discovery. It gives you 

a chance to talk to the person, the patient, 

examine the patient, get blood tests, find out 

the function of various organ systems. 

If it were not that the x-ray had preceded 

the request for this to get an x-ray, to get a 

cardiogram, and then with that as sort of a 

baseline g o  on to other diagnostic studies, 

Q. You know, I'm sure it's me, that I'm dense and 

I'm confused, lout once again, what is it 

specifically that you wanted her to do that 

couldn't have been done in either the May 5th, 

the May 20th o f  '86, July 20th of '87, December 

15th of '86 visitations? 

A. Well, November 7th she wasn't even there. 

Q. I'm sorry, December 15th. 

A. What is it - -  I'm sorrys would you repeat that 

question? 

Q. Sure. What specifically did you want her to do 

over and above what could have been done at any 
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of those visits? 

You couldn'tr you really couldn't, You really 

have got to have sufficient time to feel that 

you've gone through the necessary investigation, 

and when a patient comes in a s  of May 20th 

having had an x-ray and comes upstairs and we 

have to tell her that the x-ray is still 

abnormal, that there are some concerns about the 

x-ray, that I would like you to come in f o r  a 

physical, you can't do that when, number one, 

she probably didn't have an appointment, or, 

two, she had made an appointment for an office 

visit, which usually occupies 15 minutes. You 

can't do that to the rest of your schedule. 

S o  you request of the patient that they 

come in and allot enough time to do it properly. 

Wait a second, doctor. You told me that on May 

5th you had scheduled her to come back in two 

weeks, right? 

Right. I scheduled - -  
And she was back in two weeks? 

Wait a minute, Mr. Kampinski. 

Yes. 

I scheduled her to return for an x-ray. 

Well, but I asked you earlier if she had an 
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appointment to see you or if she just popped in 

unannounced, and you said that she had an 

appointment to see me. 

A. No, I did not. 

Q. I think you did. 

A. I don't think I did. Or if I did I modified 

it. 

The note is, you see, got an x-ray today. 

She got an x-ray before she came upstairs. 

Q .  Sure. 

A. And then I told you that on the basis of that 

x-ray I took the opportunity to examine her 

again, but she probably or possibly, and I can 

find this out for youa did n o t  have an 

appointment. 

Q. How can you find out? 

A. I have an appointment book. 

Q. Can you get it now? 

A. Probably. 

Q. Sure. 

- - - - 

(Thereupon, a rece5s was had,) 

- - - - 

A. We keep them for a year, 

Q .  You've reviewed your records pertaining to Mrs, 
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Margolis, I take it, before my coming here 

today? 

Yes. 

Could you point out other instances in her chart 

where she didn't do what you told her to d o ?  

Yes. She didn't stop smoking until she had a 

heart attack. She didn't lose weight. 

No, otherwise not. 

Well, I mean, for example, are there no shows 

for appointments or - -  
No. 

So she came to all of her appointments, is that 

right? 

That's right. 

And when you told her to go for x-rays or 

various testing throughout the years that she 

was treating with you she went, didn't she? 

Yes. 

But she chose this occasion not to return f o r  a 

physical examination, is that your testimony? 

Yes. 

Would you disagree, doctor, that it was Mrs. 

Margolis' family that urged you and requested 

that you try to get to the bottom of  the reason 

that she was having shortness of breath in 
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November of 1 9 8 6 ,  and that you mollified them by 

saying that it was nothing and that all she had 

to do was lose weight? 

No D 

No, you wouldn't disagree or you do disagree? 

I don't agree at all. 

Just so I understand, you did not order the 

October 2 1 ,  ' 8 6  x-ray or suggest that she have 

it at that time? 

Yes. It was suggested that she get it in two 

months, and she was probably given a requisition 

for the x-ray, which is the way our office 

usually does it. 

But I asked you earlier who ordered the October, 

' 8 6  x-ray, you said you didn't know. 

No, I didn't say that. Or at least I am trying 

to explain what probably happened. She was 

psobably given a requisition to get the x-ray or 

was told to get it in two months, and the only 

thing I can say, since I have nothing indicating 

anything else, that she probably brought it in 

and had the x-ray in October. 

I see. Did you refer her to anybody for her 

knee? 

Yes. 
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Where is that reflected in your record? 

She was sent to Dr. Sorin. 

Okay. Where is that? 

I had referred her to Dr. Sorin, that was 

December l o r  1 9 8 6 .  That was done over the 

telephone. 

And she went? 

Yes, she went. There are two letters from Dr. 

Sorin. One when he first saw her and one about 

a year later, 

All right. There's an x-ray that I see here of 

the right knee in August of 1 9 8 7  f o r  Dr. 

Wilbur. Were you involved in any referral to 

him at all? 

No. Not that I recall. 

S o  you don't know what that was about? 

Dr. Wilbur is an orthopedic man. 

I understand. But you don't know why he would 

have ordered an x-ray for her? 

No. 

1 mean, that is something you are not involved 

in? 

No, I'm not aware of that. 

Do you have any recollection of speaking to any 

of the radiologists who took the x-rays in 1 9 8 6 ,  
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that is Dr. Rhoda or Dr. English? 

MR. GROEDEL: Irish. 

I'm sorry. Dr. Irish, 

No, I really don't. 

Okay. You may have, you may not have, you just 

don't recall? 

I don't recall. 

Is it your habit or practice to speak to the 

radiologist after you get an abnormal 

interpretation? 

It's a matter of practice to have the radiology 

department call up the results from an x-say 

where we send the patient down for an x-ray 

other than routine. 

All right. Do you have any recollection of them 

doing so in this case? 

No, I don't have any recollection. 

On May 20th I put down got an x-ray today, 

probably no change. That would have been before 

the actual typed report came back. 

O h ,  I see. And you believe that that's because 

you called down there or they called up? 

They called up, 

All right. When the written x-ray reports which 

are pasted into your chart come up to your 
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o f f i c e  f r o m  r a d i o l o g y ,  d o  t h e y  come t o  y o u  o r  d o  

y o u r  s e c r e t a r i e s  j u s t  p u t  t h e m  i n  t h e  c h a r t  o r  

how d o e s  t h a t  w o r k ?  

N o .  T h e y  u s u a l l y  a r e  p u t  o n  t h e  c h a r t ,  p u t  o n  

t h e  o u t s i d e  o f  t h e  c h a r t ,  a n d  w e  r e v i e w  t h e m  a n d  

t h e n  g i v e  t h e m  b a c k ,  a n d  t h e n  t h e y  a r e  p u t  i n t o  

t h e  c h a r t .  

By y o u r  s e c r e t a r i e s ?  

Y e s  

When d i d  y o u  f i n d  o u t  - -  w e l l ,  i s  t h e  l a s t  t i m e  

t h a t  y o u  s a w  Mrs. M a r g o l i s  J u l y  o f  ‘ 8 7 ?  

Y e s .  

And y o u  d i d  a n  E K G  a t  t h a t  t i m e ?  

N o .  

I ’ m  s o r r y ,  n o ?  

N o .  

The  E K G  t h a t ‘ s  i n  y o u r  c h a r t  was  d o n e  b y  whom, 

t h e n ?  

Which  o n e  i s  t h a t ?  

W e l l ,  I g u e s s  I d i d .  I d i d n ’ t  p u t  i t  o n  

t h e  n o t e s .  

I t  w o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  d o n e  i n  o u r  o f f i c e .  

And t h e  Mount S i n a i  M e d i c a l  C e n t e r  - -  

I a m  t e r r i b l y  s o r r y .  I h a v e  t h e  o r i g i n a l  h e r e .  

Q .  I a s s u m e d  y o u  d i d ,  I g o t  i t  f r o m  y o u r  r e c o r d s ,  
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Well, I answered that too quickly. She did, but 

I didn't put it in my notes. 

So while she was there you did an EKG, right? 

Yes. 

That's something you would have done during a 

physical examination? 

Yes. But there was a reason for it. 

Oh, sure. 

She was complaining of substernal discomfort. 

The laboratory reports that are in your chart, 

there's one here from December of '87 with an 

admitting diagnosis of rheumatoid arthritis --  

Uh-huh, 

- -  why is it that that's in your record? 

Well, that was Dr. Sorin - -  
Right. 

- -  who probably got a profile of her at Mount 

Sinai and then sent it as a courtesy to me. 

So that is something you would have had done in 

a physical examination? 

Yes. 

Blood work, chemistry? 

Yes. 

Would that assist you at all in determining the 

etiology or the cause of the abnormalities in 
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the chest x-rays? 

I would have to l o o k  at them, Perhaps I could 

look at yours. 

Go ahead. 

No, there is nothing abnormal about it, 

All right. How about the EKG, would that have 

assisted you in determining the etiology of the 

abnormalities on the May and October of 1986 

x-rays? 

Did it or - -  
Yes, did it? 

No. 

Okay. What else would you have done on physical 

examination, doctor? 

You mean as far as tests? 

Yes 

That's probably the extent of what I would do in 

the office. 

Well, would you have done anything else outside 

o f  the office? 

I probably would have referred her for further 

workup e 

Such as? 

Such as pulmonary function testsp or possibly a 

different kind of imaging of the chest. 
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Did you do that on any of the occasions in 1 9 8 6 ?  

N o .  

Or in 1 9 8 7  when you saw her? 

I IO  

Well, if I understand correctly, I mean, that's 

aside from the EKG and the laboratory workups, 

correct? 

Uh-huh. 

So, I mean, that could have been done by you at 

anytime in terms of referring her to a 

pulmonologist, right? 

That's right. 

You didn't do that? 

No. 

Why not'? 

Because there is kind of a logical and orderly 

way of going about a diagnostic procedure in a 

chronic illness that we are trained to do and 

accustomed to do, and that is to examine, talk 

to the patient, examine the patient,, establish 

our own impression of the patient, do whatever 

tests that are available, like laboratory tests 

that are done here, or an x-ray that's done here 

or a cardiogram that's done here, and then 

determine what the course of action will be. 
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And that's the way good internists work. 

Well, don"t good internists follow up on 

abnormal chest x-rays? 

M R .  GROEDEL: Objection. 

Sou want an answer to that one? 

Sure. I would love am answer to that one. 

I did my level best to try to follow up on that 

x-ray. 

Well, your follow-up does not include a referral 

to a pulmonologist, correct? 

That's correct. 

And is that not the appropriate standard of care 

required of an internist when he is presented 

with an abnormal chest x-ray, sir? 

That would be, as I said, one of the things that 

we would do, yes, 

But t h a t  was never done? 

No. 

And I take it you're saying it wasn't done 

because it was her fault? 

I'm sorry? 

Because it was her fault? 

No, I didn't say that. 

Whose fault was it? 

Well, I don't know that it is a matter of fault, 
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Mr. Kampinski. The diagnostic workup just never 

was done. ' 

How much insurance do you have, sir? 

M R .  G R Q E D E L :  Objection. You can 

answer 

How much? 

Millions, in the millions. 

Two million? 

MR. G R O E D E L :  He means a million 

and a million aggregate. 

Have there been any reservation of  rights with 

respect to your coverage in this case? 

No. 

Do you have personal counsel other than that 

retained by your insurance carrier? 

No a 

Who is your carrier? 

Medical Protective. 

D o  you have any opinion, doctor, as to whether 

or not - -  I'll withdraw that. 
When is the last time that you saw Mrs. 

Margo1 i s ? 

On July 2 0 ,  1 9 8 7 .  

At what point did you find out that she had 

cancer? 
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I don't recall that. We got a note from her 

asking that her records be given to her son on 

April 1 8 ,  1 9 8 8 ,  and that's not usually done 

unless there is some reason for it. I didn't 

know what the diagnosis was. 

I ' m  sorry. Did you talk to him as to what it 

was or did you talk to any physicians later on 

or you just handed over a copy of the records? 

I handed over a copy of her records. Her son is 

an attorney, and I suspected that something was 

amiss, but there was nobody that called me and 

said what was the matter. 

S o  it wouldn't have been until after the lawsuit 

that you found out that she had died of cancer? 

That's right. 

All right. Let me take a look at your record, 

please. 

Has anything been removed from this chart, 

doctor? 

No. 

Has anything been changed? 

No. 

All right. The yellow pages consisting of five 

pages, actually they are numbered front and 

back, those are your office notes? 
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A. That's correct. 

Q .  All right.' And is the writing on here your 

writing? 

A. Yes, with the exception of a few things the 

secretary put in. 

There is one note in there by Dr. Menges, 

if I may point it out to youI so there is no 

mistaking here the difference in handwriting. 

Here 

Q. I'm sorry? 

A. Dr. Menges. 

MR. TERRY: What date is that, 

Chuck? 

Q .  July 2 4 ,  1 9 8 4 ?  

A. That's right. 

MR. TERRY: Thanks. 

Q .  Is he one of your partners? 

A. Yes. 

Q .  What - -  based on the x-rays and the 

interpretations, doctor, what did you think was 

the problem? 

A. Well, I was led to believe that she had a 

chronic interstitial fibrosis, and that's what 1 

thought the problem was. 

Q .  And what's the treatment f o r  that, if anything? 
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A. It depends on the etiology of it. 

Q. Well, what: did you think the etiology was? 

A. 

Q. 

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A .  

Q. 

A. 

I didn't know. 

What did you do to determine that? 

I didn't do anything to determine it. 

Could I fill that out just a little bit? 

Go ahead. 

I didn't do anything to determine it, but it 

wasn't for the lack of tryinge 

Sure. And once again, your trying consisted of 

suggesting that she schedule physical 

examination appointments? 

That's right. 

How would you characterize her health in general 

in 1 9 8 6  and ' 8 7 ?  

It apparently was reasonably good, She had 

recovered uneventfully from her heart attack. 

She had minor complaints, at least what seemed 

to be minor complaints, like a painful right 

knee, heartburn, things like that. She was 

active. She was planning to move down to 

Florida. So she apparently was doing reasonably 

well. 

Do you have any patients, doctor, who have been 

diagnosed with lung cancer by x-ray? 
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Yes. 

And how iS it that the radiologist describes 

that when they make that diagnosis? I mean, if 

you look at an x-ray report and it came back and 

that jumped out at you, how would it be 

described in there? 

Well, it varies, depending on how certain the 

radiologist is about the reading. 

Well, let's say the vaguest description. 

He would usually say the patient has a mass 

suggestive of malignancy. Recommend follow-up 

x-ray or recommend CAT scan or some other way of 

trying to visualize it better. 

Okay. Something that would call attention to 

you as the primary physician of the possibility 

of that disease being present? 

That's right. 

And once again, you don't believe that was done 

in this case? 

M R .  GROEDEL: Objection. 

No a 

And certainly had that been brought to your 

attention in such a manner you would have dealt 

differently with this particular case, would you 

not? 
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That‘s correct. 

What - -  there’s a letter from youB doctor, dated 
November 1 3 ,  1 9 8 6 .  Would you tell me what 

that‘s about? 

That was, as you recall, we had a discussion, 

the daughters and I, about her hearing. S o  this 

was she was referred to the Cleveland Hearing & 

Speech Center for hearing evaluation. 

Okay. What was your role in terms of her 

physician when she had her x-ray, just a 

referring physician, referred her to a 

cardiologist? 

When she had her heart attack? 

Heart attack, I’m sorry. 

No. She came into the emergency room at 

University Hospitals and was admitted to the 

coronary care unit. 

Okay 

She was seen and taken care o f  by the 

cardiologist, and as was reported to me she had 

a coronary catherization by Dr. Driscol. She 

had streptokinase intravenously, and I think I 

know who did it, but I’m not sure whether it was 

Dr. Driscol or not, 

Doctor, you referred her to Dr. Sorin, as you 
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mentioned before, and he sent you a letter 

December 2 3 ,  1 9 8 6  dealing with his referral, 

correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In the letter, let me just point it out to you, 

he indicates in the third paragraph, a general 

examination was entirely normal. 

Is that the same as a physical examination 

as you had been trying to get her to have? 

MR. G R O E D E L :  Objection. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Did you read this when you got it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right. Did that mean anything to you in 

terms of the physical examination you wanted 

done? 

A. N O ,  

Q. Okay. And by the way, when you referred her for 

the knee she went, right? 

A. Yes. Can I see that f o r  a moment, please, the 

second one? 

Okay. The opening of this is sort of 

illuminating. Dr. Sorin says "After a near one 

year hiatus I had the pleasure of seeing Rose 

Margolis for reevaluation," 
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I think that's rather typical of Rose 

Margolis in that she was probably asked to be 

seen by him more often than that. 

Is that - -  
I don't know that. Just an impression I have. 

Where was she for that year? Hadn't she 

indicated even in your office record that she 

would be gone to Florida? 

She was probably in Florida for a period of time 

during the winter. This is written in 

November. So she had been back, 1 assume, f o r  

several months. 

Anything else you want to say about this, 

doctor? 

No. 

How long does it take to do an EKG such as what 

was done in December of ' 8 6 ?  

A few minutes. 

Do you have one of y o u r  girls do it - -  

Yes. 

- _ .  or do you do it? And is this a nonstress 

E K G ?  

That's correct. 

In July of '80 --  I'm sorry, Withdraw that, 

Is that one of the things you would do 
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normally during this physical examination, that 

you would'have wanted to do an EKG? 

Yes e 

And you did it in July of '86 and December of 

'86 - -  I'm sorry - -  July of '87 and December of 

' 8 6 1  

Uh-huh e 

And when you referred her to or for her hearing 

tests she went, didn't she? 

Yes e 

Doctor, there's a note, it's not dated 

apparently, regarding some phone calls 

apparently between your office and Mrs. 

Margolis' s o n ?  

Yes. Loren Margolis said that Dr, Chambers was 

seeing his mother, and we left a message with 

Dr. Chambers, who was not in at the time, and he 

was to call back. 

I'm sorry. Who left a message? 

Our office did. 

Okay. 

And he was supposed to call back. 

Do you know when this was? 

No, I don't. It wasn't dated, 

And it says "Very concerned about her going to 
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do testing, admit, needs to discuss condition 

with you. Ih  

Was that Loren Margolis or Dro Chambers? 

I don't know, 

All right. But you never talked to anybody 

ultimately? 

He never called back. We called and left a 

message and he did not call back. 

When you say "he," you are referring to Dr. 

Chambers again? 

Yes. 

H o w  about Loren Margolis? 

I don't recall whether I had a discussion with 

him or not. 

Do you have your billing records pertaining to 

Mrs a Margolis? 

Not in the chart. 

But do you have them here? 

They are in the office, 

Could I see them, please? 

Well, when YOU go, doctor, if there is 

anything that you have in your office pertaining 

to Mrs. Margolis other than the billing and 

these records I would like to see them, 

Okay a 
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( T l i e r e u p o n ,  a recess  was  h a d . )  

- - - - 

D o c t o r ,  y o u  j u s t  h a n d e d  m e  t w o  c a r d s ,  o n e  o f  

t h e m  i s  w h i t e  a n d  o n e  i s  y e l l o w ,  a n d  y o u  s a i d  i n  

t h a t  o r d e r  t h e  w h i t e  o n e  b e i n g  f i r s t ?  

Y e s  

And t h a t  i s  t w o - s i d e d ,  t h e  y e l l o w  o n e  b e i n g  

o n e - s i d e d ,  a n d  i t  l o o k s  l i k e  i t  s t a r t s  i n  March  

o f  ' 7 8  t h r o u g h  December  o f  ' 8 7 ,  c o r r e c t ?  

C o r r e c t .  

I ' m  s o r r y !  d o c t o r ,  Y o u  h a d  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  y o u  

d i d  a p h y s i c a l  e x a m i n a t i o n  o f  h e r  w h e n ,  c o m p l e t e  

p h y s  i c  a 1  ? 

1 9 7 7 .  

So w o u l d  y o u  h a v e  h a d  a p r e v i o u s  c a r d  t o  t h i s  

o n e ?  T h i s  o n e  s t a r t s  i n  March  o f  ' 7 8 .  

I d o n ' t  know. 

I m e a n ,  d o  y o u  k e e p  b i l l i n g  c a r d s  o n l y  f o r  s o  

l o n g  o r  - -  
I r e a l l y  c a n ' t  a n s w e r  t h a t ,  M r .  K a m p i n s k i .  1 

d o n ' t  know,  

W h a t ' s  T C  s t a n d  f o r ?  

T h r o a t  c u l t u r e .  

MR. KAMPINSKI: T h a t ' s  a l l  I h a v e .  
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However, I want to make arrangements to get 

copies of'the entire chart as well as his 

billing record. 

You know, I suggest giving it to the court 

reporter and then she can return the originals 

to the doctor, if that's all right. 

MR. GROEDEL: Is that okay with 

you, doctor? 

THE WITNESS: Sure, 

MR. KAMPINSKI: Okay. Mr, Terry 

may have some questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF FRANKLIN H .  PLOTKIN, M . D .  

BY MR. TERRY: 

& .  The first time that Mrs. Margolis showed up with 

shortness of breath without exertion was July 

1 0 ,  1 9 8 5 ?  

A. I think I would have to - -  now, would you repeat 
the question, please? 

Q. If 1 am not mistaken, in my review of the chart, 

the first time that Mrs. Margolis showed up with 

complaints of shortness of breath without 

exertion was on the visit of  July 1 0 ,  1 9 8 5 ,  is 

that correct? 

A. Yes, I think that's correct. 
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Q. Did you do any particular workup to find out 

what the cause of the shortness of breath was? 

A. No. At the time there is a distinction between 

shortness of breath that is truly shortness of 

breath and sighing respirations, 

Q .  And the nature of that difference is what? 

A. Well, shortness of breath represents a need to 

move air more rapidly because of any number of 

reasons where you can't get the oxygen by 

breathing at the usual rate of 12 or 14 times a 

minute. The most - -  in most normal people this 
would be just going up a flight of stairs or 

hurrying or something like that, that would be 

an increase in the respiratory rate. The 

patient becomes aware of that when they are 

breathing more rapidly and more deeply. That is 

true shortness of breath, and that can happen 

with normal individuals and individuals with 

disease 

Sighing respirations are usually a matter 

of tension, and what they are comprised of is an 

occasional deep respiration and then 

expiration. The patient is aware of it, and 

they may think that that's shortness o f  breath 

and it represents some kind o f  serious disease, 
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What does it represent? 

It represents usually tension, nervousness and 

so on. 

Do you know what, if anything, was causing her 

to be tense o r  nervous in July of 1985? 

No 

Did you ask for an x-ray or have her go down for 

an x-ray in July o f  '85? 

No. I thought at the time that I pretty well 

worked it out. She was not short of breath on 

exertion, which would have been the 

physiological thing to worry about, and I think 

I just ordinarily dismissed her. 

When you saw her on May 16, 1986 she had had at 

that time a productive cough? 

Yes, 

She had gone through a period of time where 

there was no sputum? 

That's correct. 

Did you do it or did you order a sputum 

c yt 0 1 ogy ? 

No, I did not. 

D o  you have the capacity to do that here? 

We would have had to send her down to the 

hospital 
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Q .  But you c a n  still obtain a sputum here, or you 

can order it down there to have it done? 

A. Yes. 

Q .  You did neither? 

A. No. 

Q. That is a way of diagnosing certain lung 

conditions, isnrt it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. One o f  the lung conditions that can conceivably 

be diagnosed is a lung cancer? 

A. Correct. 

MR. TERRY: That's all I have. 

MR. KAMPINSKI: You have a right 

to read the testimony o r  you have a right to 

waive the signature, Your attorney can advise 

you. 

MR. GROEDEL: We will look at it. 

MR. KAMPINSKI: If you just give 

those to the court reporter we'll be out of 

here. 

FRANKLIN H .  PLOTKIN, M . D .  



m 

m 0 
- 
& 
'0 
N 

0 0 m 

0 
0 

s 
s 

n 
0) 
0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

6 9  

C E R T I F I C A T E  

The State of Ohio, SS: 
County of Cuyahoga.) 

I, Susan M. Cebron, a Notary Public within 
and for the State of Ohio, authorized to 
administer oaths and to take and certify 
depositions, do hereby certify that the 
above-named FRANKLIN H. PLOTKIN, M.D., was by 
me, before the giving of their deposition, first 
duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole 
truth, and nothing but the truth; that the 
deposition as above-set forth was reduced to 
writing by me by means of  stenotypy, and was 
later transcribed into typewriting under my 
direction; that this is a true record of the 
testimony given by the witness, and was 
subscribed by said witness in my presence; that 
said deposition was taken at the aforementioned 
time, date and place, pursuant to notice or 
stipulations of counsel; that I am not a 
relative or employee or attorney of any of the 
parties, or a relative or employee of such 
attorney or financially interested in this 
action. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
hand and seal of office, at Cleveland, Ohio, 
this day of I A.D. 1 9  

Susan M. Cebron, Notary Public, State of Ohio 
1 7 5 0  Midland Building, Cleveland, Ohio 44115 
My commission expires August 16, 1 9 9 3  
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THOMAS E. DRISCOL, M.D. 
Division of Cardiology 

2065 Adelbert Road 
Cleveland, Ohio 44106 
Office (216) 444-3149 

Call Service (216) 231-5700 

THOMAS E. DRISCOL, M.D. 
Division of Cardiology 

July 24, 1984 

Franklin Plotkin ,  M.D. 
University Suburban Health Center 
1611 South Green Road 
South Euclid, Ohio 44118 

RE: Rose Margolis 

Dear Frank: 

Enclosed is a copy of the catheterization report on Mrs. Margolis. 
asking me to see her. 

Thanks for 

Best regards, 

T h d  E. Driscol, M.D. 

TED/we 
enclosure 
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161 1 Green Road, South Euclid, Ohio 441 21 (License 91 -31 54) 

Make Check Payable to CLEVELAND PHYSICIANS, INC. 

__ 





H'sTAcouNg F O R M  NO. HISTACOUNT CORPORATION, MELVILLE, L. I . .  N. Y. 11746 



CASE No. PATIENT’S NAME 

0 
$ SUBSEQUENT VISITS AND FINDINGS 

D A T E  

M O .  D A Y  YR. m 

I 
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UPPER G . I. SERIES : 'f \ (1 
Examination of t h e  upper G . I .  t r a c t  by barium meal shows a normal esophagus. There - -  
i s  a s m a l l  r e d u c i b l e  h i a t u s  h e r n i a  t h a t  measures approximately 4 x 6 c m s . .  
w a s  observed. The stomach is o therwise  no t  remarkable. The duodenal bulb is  n o t  
deformed. The C-loop i s  n o t  d i sp l aced  and t h e  v i s u a l i z e d  small bowel i s  normal.  

CONCLUSION: S m a l l  r e d u c i b l e  h i a t u s  he rn i a .  

No r e f l u x  

I l l  

H L S T A C O l J N z  F O R M  NO. 1592 HISTACOUNT CORPORATION, MELVILLE, L. I , ,  N. Y. 11747 



radiographs of the chest show the CT ratio to k% !?~!?/~8~e~&. . The heart is normal. 

'T1 

2 
M z 
u) 
-! 

There is again noted the interstitial infiltrate most heavily 
concentrated in the right lower lung and in the right mid 
lobe. Comparison with previous films of 5-5-86 shows a 
slight decrease in the infiltrate in the left lower lung and 
no significant decrease in the right lower lung. There are 
no new areas of involvementr however) the very minimal 
diminution in the two week period would speak against an 
interstitial pneumonitis but the other possibilities of a 

considered and evaluated. 
more chronic type interstitial disease would still have to be 

- dimensions respectively. It is also normal in echogenicity. 

- The left ovary is normal in size and appearance. It measures 2.4 
- 1.5 X 1.9 cm. The right ovary is also normal nreasuring 1.8 X 1.1 
- 1.5 cm. There is no evidence of masses or fluic! collections with 
- the pelvis. 

- 

- 
Cursory examination of the 3lpPer abdomen revealed at least 3 simp 

- cysts within the liver. Two large cysts are seen within the rig 
- lobe of the liver and measure at least 8 cm. in diameter. A sma 
- cyst is seen within the left lobe of the liver measuri 
- approximately 3 cm in diameter. 
- IPFR.!?SSIOM: Normal pelvic ultrasound. 
- 

z 
P 

c 
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TIENT'S NAME 

FILMS DICTATED 10-21-86 :HEST : 

PA and la tera l  views show changes of i n t e r s t i t i a l  f i b r o s i s  i n v o l v i n g  both  l u n g  
f i e l d s  ,more prominent i n  t h e  dependent p o r t i o n s  and w i t h  a s s o c i a t e d  
conglomeration i n  t h e  area of t h e  middla l o b e .  These changes have been 
desc r ibed  p r e v i o u s l y ,  i n c l u d i n g  the l a s t  s tudy  of May 20, 1986. 

The p a t i e n t s  f i l m s  have been s igned  o u t  t o  o r thopaed ics .  We have con tac ted  
t h e  p a t i e n t  and m u l t i p l e  o t h e r  people ,  wi thou t  s u c e s s ,  so  t h a t  comparison i s  
n o t  p o s s i b l e  a t  t h i s  time. If t h e  f i l m s  can be l o c a t e d  we would be g lad  t o  
make an addendum r e p o r t .  

16-9- 8 G  - 

The h e a r t  remains normal i n  s i z e  and t h e r e  i s  no evidence of f a i l u r e  o r  f l u i d .  

CONCLUSION: 

I n t e r s t i t i a l  f i b r o s i s  wi th  conglomerat ion of t h e  r i g h t  middle l o b e ,  most l i k e l y  
unchanged s i n c e  May 20, 1986, a l though  t h e  o l d  f i l m s  would be needed f o r  
s a t i s f a c t o r y  comparison. 
-. - ..a . 

ADDENDUM REPORT: e 

Colnparison of  c h e s t  f i l m s  da ted  October 9 ,  1986. wi th  Drevious stud- 
of May, 1986. 

The rzcent films show a n  ilnproved i n s p i r a t i o n  e f f o r t  i n  comparison 
wi th  t h e  previous  s t u d i e s .  The lung  p a t t e r n  remains c o n s t a n t ,  showing 
changes of chron ic  d i s e a s e  and i n t e r s  ti t i a l  f i b r o s i s  i n c l u d i n g  
a c c e n t u a t i o n  and conglorneration i n  t h s  middle lobe.  

The cause  of  t h e  i n t e r s t i t i a l  f i b r o s i s  i s  n o t  s p e c i f i c .  The 
p o s s i b i l i t y o f  s a r c o i d o s i s  would be mentioned. 

.. 

_. 

r_ 

CONCLUSION: The s tudy  of October 9 ,  1986, does n o t  show s i g n i f i c a n t  
change s i n c e  May 20, 1986. There i s  no evidence of new i n f i l t r a t e  or 
progress ion  o f  t h e  chi-onic process .  c 
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SAME' 12-1-84 
DATE REGION OF TREATMENT 

I 

~WX"ATURE REFERRING PHYSICIAN 

7603 Pelvic Ultrasound. 

382-0704 
R.J. ALFIDI, M.D. 

6-12-86 

J.LUCAS/M.D. 
K JOHNSTON,M.D. UH 

3041 & PLOTKIN I M. D e 

The uterus is normal in size considering the patient's age it 
measures 4.7 X 2.6 X 3.3anin a longitudinal, AP, and transverse 
dimensions respectively. 

The left ovary is normal in size and appearance. It measures 2.4 X 
1-5 X 1.9 cm. The right ovary is also normal measuring 1.8 X le1 X 
1.5 cm. There is no evidence of masses or fluid collections within 
the pelvis. 

Cursory examination of the upper abdomen revealed at least 3 simple 
Two large cysts are seen within the right 

robe of the liver and measure at least 8 dm. in diameter. A smaller 
cyst is seen within the left lobe of the liver measuring 
approximately 3 cm in diameter. 

IMPRESSION: Normal pelvic ultrasound. 

It is also normal in echogenicity. 

[sts within the liver. 

>E SEX DATE OF BIRTH PHONE 
MALE FEMALE MONTH DAY YEAR 0 10-29-19 831 1859 

Sharyl Pickeringt M.D. 

INSURANCE CO 

MEDICARE#294052150D BCBS#13 4035900 
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CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY = = UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF CLEVELAND 

2074 Abington Road 
Cleveland, Ohio 44106 
Office (216) 844-3149 

Call Service (216) 844-3149 

THOMAS E. DRISCOL, M.D. 
Division of Cardiology 

December 11, 1985 

Franklin Plotkin, M . D .  
1611 South  Green Road 
S o u t h  Euclid, Ohio 44121 

Re: Rose Margolis 

Dear Frank: 

I saw Mrs. Margolis i n  my off ice  yesterday, primarily because her children encouraged 
her t o  see me for  a check-up. 
teen months ago. 
izations. She has seen you regularly and i s  on Procardia 10 mg b i d  and uses nitroglycerin 
when she has episodes of  shortness of breath (see l a t e r ) .  
calcium and has stopped smoking. 
t o  ten pounds over the past year and doesn't l ike  tha t .  
"heartburn". 
or other antiacids. 
symptoms. 
neurotic siqhinq respirations and t h i s  bothers her. She wonders i f  tha t  i s  her 
heart. 
taken by you in July of  1985 she reports as being no different  than previous records. 
She has some various nondescriptive chest aches and pain which are  e i the r  axi l lary ,  
subclavicular, peristernal , and none sound l ike  angina pectoris. 

She i s  rea l ly  no different  than she was twelve t o  eight- 
She i s  re la t ively  act ive i n  real es ta te  and has not had any hospital- 

She also takes some 
Perhaps because of the l a t t e r ,  she has gained eight 

She does have some occasional 
This occurs primarily a f t e r  eating i s  re1 ieved promptly by maalox 

She does a f a i r  amount of walkinq and shoppinq and a t  times there i s  
I t  never occurs with e f f o r t  and does not have any associated 

Electrocardiogram She has used two pillows for  sleep f o r  a long time. 

Weight i s  144 pounds,  blood pressure 140/90 and pulse i s  65 and regular. The lungs 
are c lear ,  l e f t  ventricle i s  quiet with normal Si and S 2 .  
present. There i s  no peripheral edema and neck veins are not distended. The l i v e r  
i s  no t  palpable. 

I d o n ' t  think she has any signif icant  angina. 
a f t e r  eating t o  see i f  t h i s  af fec ts  the "heartburn". 
heart f a i lu re  and her fat igue i s  probably related t o  being overweight as much as any- 
thing else.  
her regul a r  check-ups with you. 

No gallop rhythm or murmur 

I suggested tha t  she t r y  nitroglycerin 
There i s  no evidence of congestive 

I advised her t o  continue the medications she i s  now taking and t o  keep 

I would appreciate a copy o f  her l a t e s t  electrocardiogram from your records i f  you 

I am happy t o  see her along with you. 

can spare one. 

Best regards, 

Driscol, M . D .  
TED/dc 
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CLEVELAND CLINIC ............................................................................................................................................ 
THE CLINIC CENTER * 9500 EUCLID AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44106. U.SA * 216-444-2200 * CABLE CLEVCLINIC CLV 

Appointments 444-6536, 444-6537 
DEPARTMENT OF GASTROENTEROLOGY 
Richard G. Farmer, M.D., Chairman 
Edgar Achkar, M.D. 
William D. Carey, M.D. 
D. Rov Fersuson. M.D. 

Section of Endoscopy Charles H. Brown, M.D., Emeritus 
B. H. Sullivan, Jr., M.D., Head 
Michael V. Sivak. Jr.. M.D. 

Bertram Fl&hler,'M.D. 
R .  Thomas Holzbach, M.D. 
William M. Michener, M.D. 
Francis J. Owens, M.D. 
George B. Rankin, M.D. 
Michael V.  Sivak, Jr., M.D. 
B. H .  Sullivan, Jr., M.D. 
Euaene I .  Winkelman. M.D. 

Section of Gastrointestinal Diagnostic Laboratory 
Bertram Fleshler, M.D., Head 

Section of Hepatology 
Eugene I. Winkelman, M.D.. Head 

Section of Pediatric Gastroenterology 
William M. Michener, M.D., Head 

Section of Research 
R. Thomas Holzbach, M.D , Head 

March 31 , 1980 

Frank1 i n  P lo t k in ,  M.D. 
1611 Green Road 
South Eucl id ,  Ohio 44121 

Re: Rose R. Margo l is  
C l i n i c  # 185-263-9 

Dear D r .  P l o t k i n :  

I saw Mrs. Rose Margo l is  on January 10 th  a t  t he  request  o f  D r .  V i c t o r  DeWolfe. 
He had found hepatomegaly which had n o t  been known t o  be present  p rev ious ly .  
There was no h i s t o r y  o f  l i v e r  disease o r  jaundice and she had n o t  known o f  
an enlarged 1 i v e r  before. She had occasional r i gh t - upper  quadrant discom- 
f o r t  b u t  no th ing  o f  any acute nature. 

Laboratory s tud ies  were normal i n c l u d i n g  an SGOT, b i l i r u b i n ,  and a l ka l yne  
phosphatase. 
t h a t  u l t rasound would d e l i n e a t e  the  problem most e f f e c t i v e l y .  

On pa lpa t i on  o f  the  abdomen we cou ld  f i n d  a mass and I thought 

Th is  was indeed the  case, and a l a r g e  benign c y s t  o f  the  l i v e r  was found. 
f e l t  t h a t  the  prognosis was l i k e l y  good b u t  I asked D r .  Hermann, o f  our  depart-  
ment of general surgery, t o  see her because o f  h i s  i n t e r e s t  i n  t h i s  t ype  o f  
problem. 
t h a t  we see her again i n  about s i x  months. I f  you have any quest ions about 
t h i s ,  l e t  me know. 

I 

D r .  Hermann f e l t  t h a t  observat ion o n l y  was i n d i c a t e d  and recommended 

RGF/cmr 
cc: Rose Margo1 i s  
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Robert L. Katz, M.D. 
William J.  Witt, M.D. 
Tom Abelson, M.D. 

DRS. KATZ, W l T T  & ABELSON, INC. 

Practice Limited to Otolaryngology 
and Surgery of Head & Neck 

161 1 South Green Rd., Suite 113 
South Euclid, Ohio 44121 

Telephone 291-031 1 

D r .  Franklin Plotkin 
1611 South Green Road 
Cl eve1 and ,  Ohio 441 21 

SUMMARY OF OFFICE VISIT: RE:  ROSE MARGOLIS 

CHIEF COMPLAINT: 
OBJECTIVE PHYSICAL FINDINGS: Nasal septal deformi ty ,  so f t  t issue pad 

"This bone on my nose" 

riqht nasal bone 
DIAGNOSTIC IMPRESSION: Th 

deformity and eye 
RECOMMENDAT IONS/TREATMENT : 

patient stop smok 
upper respiratory 

ckened so f t  t issue secondary to  bony nasal 
glasses 
Reassurance. I have also advised t h a t  the 

ng and have prescribed Entex LA for  her mild 
t r ac t  symptoms and post-nasal drainage 

Dear Frank: 

On 16 December 1983 I evaluated Rose Margolis a t  your request. 
aware, Mrs. Margolis has been noticing a fullness over the right nasal bone 
for  the past 6 months. 
wonders whether i t  has significance. 
moderate post-nasal drainage and a mild cough. 
rhinorrhea or epistaxis.  

As you a re  

I t  has produced no pain or discomfort b u t  she 
She has also been bothered with 

She is  a 1-1/2 pack a day cigaret te  smoker. 
She has no nasal obstruction, 

Physical examination of the nose reveals a deviation of the nasal septum t o  
the right. The nasal dorsum i s  somewhat deflected t o  the l e f t  and there i s  
an area of minimal bony deformity i n  the area of the right nasal bone. Over 
th i s  bony deformity, there i s  a so f t  t issue fullness,  which I believe is  
secondary t o  eye glasses resting on the bony deformity and I do n o t  believe 
that  there i s  any true mass lesion present. 
The m o u t h ,  oro-pharynx, nasopharynx, hypopharynx, neck and ears are  within 
normal l imits .  I have prescribed Entex LA in the hope t h a t  i t  will help 
with the post-nasal drainage. 
smoking and I have reassured her t h a t  no serious abnormality exis ts .  

I very much appreciate having an opportunity t o  be of assistance. 
so much for  the re fer ra l .  

The naszl airway i s  sat isfactory.  

I have urged that  she s t o p  c igaret te  

Thanks 

Yours t ru ly ,  

Robert- L. Katz, M.D.  

R L K :  j g k  
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RDSE MARGOLIS 
Page 3 

0022140 

ROSE MARGOLIS 

1/20/81 -0- 
and the  only posi t ive  f inding is masked point tenderness i n  t he  
posterior medial jo in t  capsule and think she probably caught or 
pinched t h i s  i n  the  jo in t  one or more times and sinJply has residual  
tenderness fran doing so. Think we should simply r i d e  t h i s  out for 
the  mane& and should fade slowly as long as she is cautious with 
it. Was a l so  had trouble when she fell playing racquetball and 
probably cracked around the  ninth or tenth  r i b  on the  l e f t  but 
f i l m  of thechest failed t o  f ind it and syruptoms have been 
persistent  enough to  suggest she probably had a crack anyhav 
and is really just  beginning t o  improve at this point and I 
suspect residual discanfort of t h i s  w i l l  be gone i n  the  next 
timweeks. K B I  

8/6/81 -0- 
Original dictat ion lost. Repeat shoulder injected for tendonitis 
and w i l l  simply see prn. KGH 

t: . 

l2/1/81 -Q- 
Rein.iected the left thmb  base and the  right shoulder both with - 
local and Kenalog today. Thmrs3 is worse p&blem but she has enougb 
problem; needing bladder operation and dental work tha t  she doesn't 
want t o  do anything about the  thurrS, t h i s  year. s1.e has chronically 
swollen and i r r i t a t e d  t h d  joint and obviously w i l l  need to  co~lke 
t o  surgery i n  the  next year or so. KGH 

June 22,  1984 GR 

P a t i e n t  i s  seen  f o r  D r .  He ip l e  today.  
b u r s i t i s  and l e f t  CMC thumb a r t h r i t i s .  
w i th  numbness of h e r  r i g h t  hand, s t i f f n e s s  i n  t h e  morning and p a r e s t h e s i a s  i n  
t h e  daytime. She has  a n e g a t i v e  T i n e l ' s ,  moderately weak thena r  muscle group 
on t h e  r i g h t  and p o s i t i v e  Pha len ' s  tes t  a f t e r  30 seconds.  
performed i n  t h e  c a r p a l  on t h e  r i g h t  s i d e .  I used Xylocaine and t h i s  e x a c t l y  
m i m i c s  t h e  symptoms which s h e  has  been d e s c r i b i n g  a t  n i g h t .  
20 mg. of Kenalog. 

She has  had a h i s t o r y  of r i g h t  shou lde r  
Recent ly  she  has been awakened a t  n i g h t  

I n j e c t i o n  was 

Also g iven  
P a t i e n t  i s  t o  r e t u r n  i f  con t inu ing  problems. SHLacey/kll 

7/19/84 - Mrs. Margol is  w a s  s e e n  i n  h o s p i t a l  w h i l e  s h e  was in convaiesc ing  from a 
h e a r t t a t t a c k  because of r i g h t  upper arm and shou lde r  p a i n ,  t h i s  w a s  n o t  t h e  l e f t  
arm. 

R o t a t i o n a l  x- rays were taken  and reviewed r a t h e r  t han  showing some minimal l i p p i n g  
under t h e  acromium, d i d  no t  show any calcium o r  major shou lde r  a r t h r i t i s .  

On e x a m ,  she  had f u l l  range  of motion w i t h  some s l i g h t  d i scomfor t  i n  t h e  musculo- 
tendinous cuff  area. I n  view of  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  she  w a s  about  t o  b e  d i scharged  and 
w a s  convalesc ing  from h e r  h e a r t ,  decided t o  avo id  i n j e c t i n g  h e r  shou lde r  a t  , t h i s  
p o i n t  and i t  was sugges t  that s h e  be seen i n  t h e  o f f i c e  4-6 weeks, i f  t h e  symptoms 
p e r s i s t  and probably r e i n j e c t  t h e  shoulder  w i t h  Kenalog a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

cc: D r .  F r ank l in  P l o t k i n  

KGHeiple, M.D./lk 



CLEWLAND CLINIC ....................................................................................................................................... .. 
THE CLINIC CENTER 9500 EUCLID AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44106, U.S.A. 216/444-2200 CABLE: CLEVCLINIC CLV. 

Date: July 20, 1977 Re: Rose Margolis 

To: Dr. Franklin Plotkin 
University Suburban Health Center 
1611 Green Road 

In r , s ~ ~ ~ ~ o ~ ~ c ; ; l r ~ ~ e e ~ a ? m e d ~ ~ % ; l  &?ormat ion for the above person, 

Clinic Number: 185-263 

please find enclosed: 

cz] Copies of Cleveland Clinic staff correspondence dated: 

cz] Copy of Cleveland Clinic hospital summary dated: 

cz] Diagnosis sheet 

Operative reports dated: 

cz] Pathology reports dated: 

Personal history and examination 

X-Ray interpretations 

cz] Cardiac reports (i.e., exam, EKG's, echocaraiogam, stress test, catheterization) 

cz] Neurology reports (i.e., EEG's, exam) 

cz] Ophthalmology and/or otolaryngology 

cz] Laboratory data 

Other ENT Clinical Sheets 

cz] Bill enclosed 

Nocharge 

X-Ray films to follow 

Sincerely, 

Correspondence Clerk 

Medical Records and Siatistics 
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CLEVELAND CLINIC 

PATIENT'S MEDICAL HISTORY 

( N / O  EYW4 ) 

Date: 7 / 8 / 7 4  Time:  1 : O O  

N a m e :  "+ Rose Pfargolis 
--%-- + -.._ 

2859 Bra ina rd  Road 
Cleveland,  Ohio 44124 
83 1-1 8 5 9 

Doctor:  DeWolfe 

C l i n i c  No.185-263 

Age: 54 Sex: female  P Ia r i  t a l  s t a t u s  : marr ied  

Report  D r .  Lawrence Levy / D r .  Charles Brown 

4 
14077 Cedar Road Cleveland C l i n i c  

c--Yy{c/& .1 

************** 
CHIEF COYPLAINTS -- -I -I- - - - - 

PATIENT ' S  DESCRIPTION OF CHIEF I4EDICAL PROBLEI-IS 

P a i n  i n  h i p s  after a short walk- t ightening i n  c a l v e s  when walking.  

************ 

Occupation: Housewife 
Unemployed 
Spouse ' s  occupat ion:  Salesman 
Employed 
L iv ing  c h i l d r e n :  3 

:k** * ** * ** * * * 
- - _  FNELY IIISTORY ~ . .  

EEFBERS OF FAXLY WIiO HAVE EXPIRED SINCE YOUR LAST EYX!: Unanswered 

SIXCE LAST E M ! ,  IIAS DEVELOPED FAXILY IiTSTORY OF : Unanswered 

S PE C I  AL I N  FOP: fAT I 03 _ _  - - -  

HOSPITt?LIZATIOXS SILUCE LAST EY3X - Unanswered 



cor t i sone  
hormones 
t r a n q u i l i z e r s  

HAS MAD TIIE FOLLOWING X-RAYS SINCE LAST E%I - Unanswered 

APPROXIPIATE YEAR OF LAST INHUNIZATION - 
tetqnus - 1974 
sva l lpox  - 1974 

PERSONAL HABITS - 
dr inks  more than f o u r  
smokes c i g a r e t t e s  I.flj 
smokes a pack o r  more d a i l y  

ups of c o f f e e  o r  tea d a i l y  

IJEIGHT AND APPETITE - s t a b l e  

MISCELLANEOUS - Negative 

************ 
PRESENT ILLNESS 
-____I __-_ 

DURING PAST Y J U R ,  HISTORY POSITIVE FOR: ----------_ - - -- 

SXC37S OF POSSIBLE PLALIGNANCY - Negative 

NEUROLO G I  CAL SY WTOm - 
, 

has developed am OK l e g  weakness 

~ ~ B R O V A S C ~  SYEPTOHS - Negative 

ANXIETY SYMPTOMS - Negative 

DEPRESSIVE SYNPTOIE - Negative 

EYE SYIQTOS - Negative 

EAR AND NOSE SYMPTOFS - Negative 

ORAL SYlQTONS - Negative 

G. I. SYTPTONS - 

- p r o b k n  wi th  d i a r rhea  ? 
-. -''-I; p rob len :  v i t h  b loody  d i a r rhea  ? 

\ * .  1 I. 

RES P I FdlTOIIY SY PIP TONS - 
L I 

' 1 -$tore s h o r t  of b rea th  i n  l a s t  year 
' s h o r t  of b rea th  wi th  one f l i g h t  of s ta i rs  ? 

CAKDIAC SYIPTOPIS -Negative 
7 

1 1 ,  i '  + i+ 

GENITO-URINARY SYYPTOMS -Negative 



Rose Margolis 
7 /8 /74-Dr .  DeWolfe 1:OO 

ENDOCRINE SYMPTOMS- -Negative 

ORTIIOPAEDIC SYWTOES -Negative 

GYNECOLO GI CAL SY PIPTOPS - 
Last menstrual Deriod : 

many years agq 
has had Pap smearwithin the  p a s t  year .3/:7q 
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Mrs. Edward Margo1 i s  

Clinic No: 185-263 

October 13, 1976 

Office Note 

ENT Department 

Mrs. Margolis is  a 56-year old white female who was well up  u n t i l  l a s t  

week when she developed what she called a virus which caused her t o  

vomit and the very next day she had a horrible pain s ta r t ing  i n  the 

in fe r io r  substernal area and radiating u p  -to ' ~ f 9  the 

esophagus t o  the throat.  

swallowinq l i q u i d s  and/or sol ids  and the temperature o f  either one o f  

Immediately a t  this time she was having d i f f i cu l ty  

them made no difference. Over the p a s t  week, however, i t  has gotten 
~ 

better though she does say tha t  she s t i l l  has a mild, st icking sensation 

i n  the infer ior  substernal area. She denies any  regurqitation of qas t r i c  

juices  or undigested food. 

apparently an a r t e r i a l  problem i n  the r i g h t  lower leg, b u t  as f a r  as she 

S h e  is  a pat ient  of Doctor deWolf's w i t h  

knows she has no i n t r i n s i c  heart disease, angina, and her cardiograms i n  

her chart  would appear t o  be reasonably normal. 

able t o  e a t  most foods and she i s  not bothered by chronic indigestion. 

To her knowledge she does not have a hiatus hernia or any gastrointest inal  

problems other t h a n  an i r r i t a t e d  colon 10-15 years ago. 

en t i r e  ear ,  nose, and throat  inquiry i s  essent ial ly  negative except f o r  

a moderately husky voice f o r  the past f ive  or six days presumably due to  

w h a t  she refers  to  as a virus and for two days l a s t  week she had a lump 

in her t h r o a t ,  i . e . ,  i n  the suprasternal area b u t  this has subsequently 

resolved. The complete ear ,  nose, and t h r o a t  examination i s  en t i r e ly  

w i t h i n  normal limits. P a l p a t i o n  of  her neck reveals no s igni f icant  

lymphadenopathy, thyromegaly, abnormal masses, or carotid bruits. 

She s t a t e s  t h a t  she is 

In f a c t  the 

Even 

thniinh chn i c  np t t i nn  h o t t a r  c l i n i c a l l v  T f p p l  t h a t  a nharvnnnncnnhanram 



LlNlCAL SHEET 

is  indicated i f  only t o  rule o u t  any possibi l i ty o f  a mass lesion,  

s t r i c tu r e ,  h i a t u s  hernia w i t h  reflux, or  esophageal spasm. She will 
-- - 

return t o  my off ice  one week a f t e r  the above t e s t  has been obtained. 

Should the  pharyngoesophagram be normal and she continues t o  improve 
1 

c l in ica l ly ,  I will follow her on a p r n  basis. 

BGW/ml s/M/l9B Benjamin G.  Wood, M.D.  





185-263 
MARx;oLIS, MRS E 

I 

CLENELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

DOGTOR 

The esophagus appears entirelymrmal at fluoroscopy. The esophagogastric 
junction on the films is never f u l l y  distended but I bel ieve it distended 
t o  a greater capacity than the  films indicate.  mere really was no evidence 
of obstruction and esophageal p e r i s t a l s i s  is en t i r e ly  normal. 

sdh 10-14-6 

Colonr 
. , . .- .. 
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185 -263 

IiIiRGOLIS, ROSE 

* 

b-m 

C L E V E L A N D C L I N I C X-RAY R E  PORT I 

11-11-75 

CHEST : 

Norml, No evidence of pneumnia, 

A.F. A&' L a l l i ,  M.D. 

FORM ;'A R E V .  6- 69 
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DOCTOR-- -- 

4 

7-8-74 CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

C1BS.T : 

The heark s i z e  is wihin noma1  l i m i t s ,  

b i l a t e r a l l y .  

?robably r ec re sen t s  s c a r r i n g  o r  l e s s  l i k e l y  a patch of l i n e a r  a t e l e c t a s i s  i n  

There are mul t i p l e  c a l c i f i e d  granuloma 

Cumel inea r  densi ty  is  seen on t h e  l a te ra l  view a n t e r i o r Q  

tiaa 
t h e  l i n g u l a r  segment, 

TRX; R4M : 

11 : c5 

There a r e  no susn ic ious  c a l c i f i c a t i o n s  i n  t h e  cou se of t h e  u r i n a r y  t r a c t .  

The kidneys a r e  i n  normal p s i t i o n  with  snooth ou t l i ne s ,  Co l l ec t i ng  systems, 

u r e t e r s  and us inary  bladder  are within n o m 1  linits. 
P 

FORM 7 A  R E V  6-69 



" I  

CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

6-26-73 

CHEST : 

DESK 

No signif icant  radiographic abnormality . 
.I LEFT KNEE AID ANKLE: 

No osseous abnornality and no evidence of a r t e r i a l  calc i f icat ions .  - .- 

11 : 05 

s dh/6 -2 7 -7 3 

FORM 7 A  R E V .  6- 69 



- 10-6-69  

CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

10-13-69. . . CRH, llm 

Normally func t i on ing  gallbladder without demonstrable c a l c u l i .  

x 

Cslon: DMcE. . .WCS. . .fa. . .10/15/69 
'The colon and t e r m i n a l  ileum a r e  normal. 

11.P€?~SSIOY : 
i rega t ive  barium enema. 

DESK 

DOCTOR 

1G / 1 5 / 6g 

FORM 1 5 A  



CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

DESK 

lo 
DOCTOR 

CHEST: 
Negative. 

9:OO T. F. Meaney 

JIN; 10 8 69 

FORM 7 A  
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b 

1-2. 30 6' 

I )  

CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

Gallbladder : 12-2-65. . .cm.. .bb 
Normlly functioning gallbladder without calculi. 

C.R. Hughes 

1:42 
b b  

€508) hagus-§tomach-.Duodenum 

Colon: 

DESK 
7 

- 7u 
DOCTOR 
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1 
CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

-3 

44dZ@7 

RUB & PLAIN GB: 

Nezative. 

RICE” ELBOW: 

Bones, j o i n t s  and s o f t  t i s s u e s  of t he  r i g h t  elbow are normal. 

W C S t r i t t m a t t e r  

10: 10 
CP 
12-1-65 

. 
.- 

F O R M  7 A  
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Mrs. Edward Margo1 is  

Clinic No: 185-263 

October 13, 1976 

Office Note 

ENT Department 

Mrs. Margolis is a 56-year old white female who was well up u n t i l  l a s t  

week when she developed wha t  she called a vi \ -us  which  caused her t o  

vomi t  and the very next day she had a horrible pain s t a r t ing  i n  the 

i n f e r i o r  substernal area and radiating u p  

esophagus t o  the throat.  

swallowing l i q u i d s  and/or solids and the temperature of either one o f  

t h em made no difference. 

better though  she does say tha t  she s t i l l  has a mi ld ,  s t icking sensation 

i n  the in fe r io r  substernal area, 

t o  FESC the 

Immediately a t  this time she was having d i f f i c u l t y  

Over the past  week, however, i t  has gotten 

She denies any regurgitation o f  g a s t r i c  
- - __ - - - ___ 

ju ices  or  undigested food. She i s  a pa t ien t  o f  Doctor deWolf's w i t h  

apparently an a r t e r i a l  problem i n  the r i g h t  lower leg, b u t  as  f a r  as she 

knows she has no intrinsic heart  disease, angina, and her cardiograms i n  

her char t  would appear t o  be reasonably normal. 

able  t o  e a t  most foods and she i s  not  bothered by chronic indigestion. 

To her knowledge she does not  have a hiatus hernia or any gas t ro in tes t ina l  

problems other t h a n  an i r r i t a t e d  colon 10-15 years ago. 

e n t i r e  ear ,  nose, and throat  inquiry i s  essent ial ly  negative except f o r  

a moderately husky voice for the past f ive  or  six days presumably due t o  

what she refers  t o  as a virus and f o r  two days l a s t  week she had a lump 

i n  her throat ,  L e . ,  i n  the suprasternal area b u t  this has subsequently 

resolved. 

w i t h i n  normal limits. Palpation of her neck reveals no s igni f icant  

lymphadenopathy, thyromegaly, abnormal masses, or carotid b r u i t s .  

She states t h a t  she is  

- 

In f a c t  the 

The complete ear ,  nose, and throat  examination is entirely 

Even 



P 

CLINICAL SHEET' P 

is indicated i f  only t o  rule  o u t  any possibi l i ty  of a mass 'lesion, 

s t r i c t u r e ,  hiatus hernia w i t h  reflux, or esophageal spasm. 
-I_ 

She will 

return t o  my off ice  one week a f t e r  the above tes t  has been obtained. 

Should the pharyngoesophagram be noma1 and she continues, t o  improve 

c l in i ca l ly ,  I will  follow her on a p r n  basis. 

8GW/ml s/M/198 Benjamin G.  Wood, M.D.  

1 .  - 

CI 

i 



F k 8  

i 
Wrs. Rose Marsol is  

C L I N I C A L  S H E E T  

Clinic No. 1-852-639 

November 2 ,  1976 

Office Visit 

ENT DEPARTMENT 

Mrs. Margo1 i s  returns f o r  her pharyngoesophagram and followup visit .  

former is  interpreted as normal. The infer ior  substernal discomfort which 

she is experiencing has completely disappeared. Her only problems now a re  

a recurrence fo r  the past week of a supersternal lump bu t  she decribes this 

not like the qolf ball t h a t  she had i n  her throat before b u t  more wideswead 

THe 

and she points from sternocleidal mastoid t o  sternocleidal mastoid. She a l so  

has a mildly productive cough associated w i t h  a pos t  nasal d r i p .  

o f  the nose reveals a small amount of mucoid discharqe. The nasal pharnvx 

Examination 

i s  w i t h i n  normal limits. The oropharynx, hypopharynx a re  a l so  w i t h i n  

normal l imits.  A prescription for Phenagen expectorant cough medicine was 

given the patient and she will ca l l  me i n  one month  and inform me of her 

progress .) 
I 

//A~d AT0 
Benjamin G.  Wood, M.D. 

B G W / l l  

i 
t 
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u -  I 
1 DOCTOR 

CLEVELAND CLINIC X-RAY REPORT 

Goilbfdder 

EExxFIAms AND PHARYNX: 

The esophagus appears entirelyno& at fluoroscopy. The esophagogastric 
junction on the  films is never f u l l y  distended but I bel ieve it distended 
to  a greater capacity than the films indicate.  mere rea l ly  w a s  no evidence 
of obstruction and esophageal peristalsis is en t i r e ly  normal. 

(. i 

sdh 10-14-6 

COEon: 
. .-.. 



CLINICAL DX 

L 

FOR REPORTING. DO NOT WRITE HERE. 
~ ~~~ 

0 CELL STUDY UNSATISFACTORY BECAUSE OF 

REPEAT CELLULAR STUDIES IN THIS CASE IN 

-MONTHS OR ATONCE.  

CELLULAR CHANGES 



~ ~ i v e T s i t ~  Orthopaedic Associates, Inc. 
2074 ABINGTON ROAD 
CLEWLAND. OHIO 44106 

Department of Orthopaedics 
Case Western Reserve University 

(216) 844-3046 

HENRY H. BOHLMAN. M.D. 
Spine 

Joint Replacement 
Adult Reconstruction 

Spine 
Rehabilitation 

Joint Replacement 
Adult Reconstrucclon 

HARRY E. FIGGIE. 111, M.D. 

ALVIN A. FREEHAFER, M.D. 

VICTOR M. GOLDBERG. M.D. 

DONALD B. GOODFELLOW, M.D. 
Sports Medicine 
Arthroscopy 

Joint Replacement 
Hand Surgery 

MICHAEL J. JOYCE, M.D. 
Fractures / Traumatology 
Oncology 

MICHAEL W. KEITH, M.D. 
Hand & Upper Extremity 
Adult Reconstruction 

STEPHEN H. LACEY. M.D. 
Hand & Upper Extremiry 
Adult Rcconstrucrion 

JOHN T. MAKLEY. M.D. 
Oncology 
Pediatric Orthopaedics 

Fractures / Foot Surgery 
Adult Reconstruction 

Spine 
Adult Reconstruction 

Joint Replacement 
Adult Reconstruction 

Sports Medicine 
Arthroscopy 

PETER V. SCOLES. M.D. 
Pediatric Orthopaedics 
Scoliosis 

JOHN W. SHAFFER, M.D. 
Hand & Upper Extremity 
Scollosls 

Pediatric Orthopaedics 
Scoliosis 

KINGSBURY G. HEIPLE, M.D. 

RANDALL E. MARCUS. M.D. 

ERNEST E. MARSOLAIS. M.D.. Ph.D. 

MARY-BLAIR MATEJCZYK, M.D. 

THOMAS C. MC LAUGHLIN. M.D. 

GEORGE H. THOMPSON. M.D. 

JOHN H. WILBER, M.D. 
Fractures / Traumatology 
Arthroscopy 

Spine / Spine Deformiiv 
General Orthopiedm 

R. GEOFFREY WILBER, M.D. 

University Hospitals of Cleveland 
Rainbow Babies and Childrens Hospital 
Cleveland Metropolitan General Hospital 
University Hospitals Health Center, University Circle 
University Suburban Health Center 

October 9 )  1986 

Franklin Plotkin, M.D. 
1611 South Green Road 
S o u t h  Euclidr OH 44121 

Re: Rose Margolis 

Dear Frank: 

I had the opportunity of examining your patient 
Rose Margolis today in my office, Rose's chief 
complaint is one of right knee pain. 

Enclosed please find a copy of my office records. 

King Heiple referred Rose to me for consideration 
of arthroscopy and I would agree with that recommendation. 

With kindest personal regards, I amr 

Yours sincerely, 

Randall E. MarcusI M.D. 

REM : cm 

Enclosure 

RANDALL E. HYDE. CPA 
Administrator 
844-4922 

ALFREDA SIMMONS 
Office Manager 
844-4022 

JOHANNA PROKOP 
;y&ent Secretam 
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ROSE MARGOLIS #0022140 
Page 8 

10/9/86 - GR - N 
CC: right knee pain. 

HPI: The patient notes her entire knee and particularly the 
posterior aspect of the kneer has been giving her rather severe 
pain over the last several months. 
but notes the problem began in August. 

The patient denies any injury 

The patient has tried Indocin, Somar and Motrin, none of which 
give her complete reliefr but she,prefers the Indocin. I have 
warned her of the possible side effects of that medication. 

The patient states at time the pain radiates into the ankle and 
calf area. The patient denies any neurologic symptoms at present. 
The patient states the entire knee is giving her problems and 
notes intermittent swelling. The patient denies giving way but 
notes locking about the knee, with difficulty bending it. The 
patient denies crepitus about the knee. The patient had a cortisone 
injection by Dr. Heiple twice last month, both gave her only 
temporary relief. 

Tthe patient states she is in her normal state of good health: 
she does have carpal tunnel syndromr which Dr. Heiple is following 
her for, and had a MI two years ago. 

PE of the right knee reveals a plus 2 effusion in the knee. 
There is no increased skin temperature. There is no erythema. 
There is diffuse tenderness about the kneer particularly along the 
lateral joint line and at the patella-femoral articulation. 
The knee comes to full extension and flexes fully. The ligamentous 
stability is full. There is crepitus with ROM of the knee. 

After adequate informed consentr I have aspirated approximately 
15 cc. of Type I fluid from the knee and injected it with 10 mg. 
of Kenalog under local anesthesia. 

It is my impression that this patient has symptoms and signs 
consistent with internal derangement of the knee. I suspect 
that she may have a loose raticular area or a torn cartilage 
in the knee. I would agree with Dr. Heiple's recommendation 
of arthroscopic examination of the knee. This can be done as 
an outpatient under spinal orepidural anesthesia. The procedure 
can be done at the Green Road Surgery Center. 

I have discussed the risks, options, and procedure of arthroscopic 
examination of the knee with the patient in great detail. The 
fact that we cannot cure arthritis or replace cartilage that 
was removed was also discussed. The possibility of an open arthrotomy 
was also discussed. 



ROSE MARGOLIS #0022140 
Page 9 

10/9/86 - continued 
The patient will contact us in the coming weeks to discuss whether 
she would like to go through with the procedure- I have given 
her a brochure describing arthroscopy. R. E. Marcusl M.D. 

cc: Franklin Plotkin/ M.D. 
Kingsbury Heiple, M.D. 
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GEORGE E. SPENCER, Jr., 

r 

Rose Margo1 i s  Patient.. .................................................................................... 

.... 

....................... 

.......................... 

Employer ............................... 

Address .................................................................................... 

4b\. (z3 to telephone ................................................................................ 

Referred by ...@. 1.d ...... @?- .............................................. 

Spouse or Parent .................................................................... 

................................................................................ Insurance h L  n n 

................_........... LAC ps. ................................................................. 

............................................................................................... 

............................................................................................... 

.............................................................................................. 

Birfhdcte 3 ..................................... -29 - (4- Married ............ Single ............ Widow.. 

Type of occupation.. ................................................................................................................................................................... 

0- 

12/3/86 -0- 4-D 
cc: Dr, Plotkin 
The p t  came t o  see me today as I have taken care of her many years ago,  
recurrent effusions of her R knee,and i t  has required aspiration on 2 occasions. It 

lcc of Kenalog and Xylocaine, 
tunnel syndrome, T h i s  has been injected 4 times, 
R carpal tunnel, however, I am n o t  very obtomistic a b o u t  arthroscopic debridement o f  
the knee l ike th is .  Her x-rays d o n ' t  look t o o  bad, b u t  when she walks, she has a valgus 
position of t h i s  knee, I think she has def ini te  osteoarthr i t is  here.and will have a 
tendency for recurrent effusions of the knee whl'ch could be aspirated a t  tlrnes, I told 
her t h a t  r d i d n h t  t h i n k  t h a t  the arthroscopy would s e t  her back any, b u t  I d o n ' % t  knaw how 
much i t  wobld help her, My experience c th i s  has been quite disappointing a s  i t  has been 
throughout the country, She will delay t o  have anything done untfl the spring o f  1987. 

She is  having 

1s now been suggested t h a t  she have a arthroscopic surgery on th i s  knee and she wished 
I d i d  aspirate  her R knee and obtain 31cc of clear yellow f luid and p u t  i n  

She's going t o  Florida soon, 
opinion. 

f also injected ber R carpal 
I would recommend a release of the 



CLEVELAND PHYSICIANS INC 
UNIVERSITY SUBURBAN HEALTH CENTER 

1611 SOUTH G R E E N  ROAD 

SOUTH EUCLID OHIO 44121 

HOWARD E ROWEN M D MICHAEL A PETTI M D 
HOWARDE FAGAN M D  R D THOMPSON JR M D  
HERMANN MENGES JR M D CHESTERL PLOTKIN M D  

FRANKH PLOTKIN M D  DONALD W JUNGLAS M D 
ADRIAN M SCHNALL M D 

MICHAEL G SHEAHAN \4 3 
JEFFREY SPENCER M D 
DAVID P STEVENS M D 
S D MOREHEAD P h D  

February 19, 1981 

T o  Whom it may concern: 

My patient, Rose Margolis, has had 
recurring dificulties with an 
irritable colon, which is greatly 
aggravated by stress. I’recommended 
to her  that she take a 6 to 8 week 
leave of absence from work. 

Very truly yours, 

Franklin E. Plotkin, M.D. 

FHP/lb 





CUYAHOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH 
COMMUNITY BASED ADIJLT FLU PROGRAM 

Today you received a f l u  shot  to  p ro tec t  you agains t  the  types of f l u  v i r u s  t h a t  are 
expected to cause illness i n  the  coming year,  
the  upper arm where the  shot  is  given may be sore  f a r  a day oq two. 
a fever  o r  achiness also occurs fox one o r  two days, 
by taking an over-the-counter (non-prescription) medication t o  reduce fever  and 
achiness,  
f o r  the  amount of medication and t h e  time it should be taken. 

Side e f f e c t s  are rare. The area of 
Occasionally, 

This discomfort may be t r ea ted  

Follow the  d i rec t ions  on t h e  l a b e l  of the  b o t t l e  of medication you choose 

If you f e e l  s i c k  o r  have a temp higher than 1Olo degrees (F) for Longer than 48 hours, 
we ask t h a t  you call the  Cuyahoga County Board of Health (443-7500) and/or your 
p r i v a t e  physician. 

Remember, also, t h a t  f l u  sho t s  w i l l  not  p ro tec t  a l l  persons agains t  the flu. 
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University Saburban 
Health Center 

1611 South Green Road 
Cleveland, Ohio 44121 

November .13* 1986 

Cleveland Hearing & Speech Center 
11206 Euclid Avenue 
Cleveland, Ohio 44106 

To Whom This May Concern: 

This is to advise you that I 
have referred my patient, Rose Margofis, 
to you for a complete hearing evaluation. 

Yours truly, 

Franklin H. Plotkin, M.D. 

FHP : sp 



E158 TESTING LABORATORY 
RBAN HEALTH CENTER 

Re f e rr ed 
Date: 

iamr 
kle 

Wt. C S / k g . ,  Expected W t .  kg., Activity Status:  Active Sedentary - ,L 
it. e m . ,  r 

W o c k e r ,  *eQ VCPI ‘4 /Other . 
/peq, 35.8 ZT 

Antipressors, - - 
Quinidine, __ Procai namide, - Nit ra tes ,  K-cp/ 

None, __ 
T N G ,  - - 

Zlinica D i z g n o s i s :  

led i cat i ons : 
c_- 

lestlng EKG: 

iresidrni 11 Test : 
Each work s tage Ss of 3 minutes duratic 

d t h  increasing treadmill speed and slope. 
: V l  - t o p  t r ac ing) ,  the l a t e ra l  lead (V5 - middle t r ac ing) ,  and the i n f e r i o r  lead (AVF - bo t -  
:om t rac ing) .  The  f ina l  report i s  a printed sumiriary of events d u r i n g  exercise ,  the computer 
5T diagnosis,  and  a graphic presentation o f  the trend of ST segrrent sh i f t s  and  ST segment 
;lopes d u r i n g  exercise.  Heart r a t e ,  ectopic beat r a t e ,  and blood pressure responses are  also 
lisplayed. The EKG tracings a re  time-compressed computer averaged displays o f  complexes 
j u r i n g  each 3 minutes o f  exercise and  each minute of recovery. 

The t e s t  i s  a modified Bruce treadmill protocol. 
Three leads a re  monitorsd: the a n t e r i o r  lead 

‘taximum Heart Rate: 

igE *edi cted Maximum 

)l - ood Pressure: 

fichest At ta ined  - ,_lao 
A ~ c  Predicted Maximum 

Control 
Peak Exercise 

, I  

laximum Index MV02: 
Pati  en t / I p 4  - 
Age Predicted - 

mmR or S Amplitude ( c  X ,  Y ,  I): 
Patient & 

EVALUATION 
Naximurn V02: 
Attai tied 

m l /  kg/mi n .  
c__ - Predicted 

F u n s t i  onal Aerdbic Impairment --- 
Mild Mode ra t e 
>27 c40  > 4 1  ~ 5 4  
Narked Extreme 
>55 c68 . ~ 6 9 .  

BPtabol i c  Eouival ents  o f  Maximum Exercise 
Attained (1  MET = 3.5 m l / k g / m i n ) :  
METs --- 

SUMM~RY . 

N o r m a l  S t r e s s  T e s t ,  b u t  a t  on ly  64%’of  h e r  age *pred ic ted  
maximum h e a r t  r a t e  (on b e t a  b l o c k e r ) .  There w e r e  VPB’s dur ing  
e x e r c i s e .  
d i scomfor t  i n  h e r  c h e s t .  

The p a t i e n t  had a l o t  of p a i n  i n  h e r  l egs ,  b u t  no 

- .  



ledi cations : __I . Procai nami de, __ 

" I  

Y1ODIFIED BRUCE TREADMILL PROTOCOL: Each S t a g e  3 Min. With Increas ing Speed a n d / o r  Slope. 

SIGNS & SYI4PTGNS 
9. None 2. Chest P a i n  4 .  F a i t i t n e s s  6 .  Dyspnea 8. Cyanosis 
1 .  Nau:ea 3 .  Leg Fc; t i r ;ye 5.  Dizziness 7 .  Eypcteqsion 9 .  Excessive Swecl t inc 



RKSHEET - 1 
i * 

Exerc ise Laboratory  

Sex - Test No. / 9  3 , p  

kg.,  A c t i v i t y  Status:  Ac t i ve  Sedentary __ 

i o ,  CALCULATIO~S FOR MODIFIED BRUCE PROTOCOL 

0, Usage -- 
F i n a l  Stage (No. ) - d- 

min. - Tota l  Time i n  Stages 3 through 6 

Est imated F i n a l  i o2  (Worksheet 2 )  

MEN = m l  / kg/mi n . 
WOMEN = ml / kg/mi n . 

- 
c... 

__ Funct ional  Aerobic Impairment 

F ina l  i0 At ta ined  - m l  / kg/mi n .  

x.... 
. .  

-. 
Pred ic ted  Maximum io2 ‘(Worksheet 3) = 

Pred ic ted  V02 - At ta ined  V02 
Pred ic ted  V02 

ml / kg/mi n. 
‘---_ 

% -- x 100 = FA1 = -  
e 

Metabol ic  Equiva lent  For Exercise (1 MET = 3.5 ml/02/kg/min) 

VO, At ta ined  ( ) - --t - 
3.5 METs A t ta i ned  = - 

Estimated Index Mi02 

P a t i e n t  (HR x SBP x = /(#,a 
Pred ic ted  Normal Men (36.4 - 0.058 x age) = 

4.2, 
$ b  
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HENRY E.  M A N N I N G  
PRES1 DENT 

* NBERCULOSIS CLINICS 0 

EAST 

WEST 
ti330 LORAIN AVENUE * CLEVELAND, OHIO 44tOQ 2tGplllW 

4520 CARNEGIE AVENUE CLEVEUND, OHIO Ulod * 

Augustl9,1977 
J.B.  STOCKLEN. M.D.  

ACTING V I C E  P R E S I D E N T  COMMUNITY HEALTH 

Dr , EI.Plotkin 
1611 S.Green Rd, 
University Medical Building 
South Euclid,Ohio 4.4121 

F R I T S  VAN DER KUYP. M . O . ,  M .  P.H. 
CONTROLLER OF TUBERCULOSI 2 

2859 Brainard Rd, 
L72325 8-11-77 

Dear Dr, Plotkin: 

The chest  x-ray taken o f  t h e  above mentioned patient  
w a s  sa t  i s  factory. 

Sincerely yours8 

F r i t s  van der lcuyp, M.D.8 M.P.H. 
Controller of Tuberculosis for 
Cuyahoga County 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
John F. Lipal, Chairman Sydney S. Friedman, Secretary Mn. Hugh Emerson Owen L. Heggs Mrs. Herman L. Vail 

William F. Snyder, Vice Chairman Edward P. Cawley, Treasurer John A. Gennon Lawrence Lsndskroner Henry A.  Zimmerman, M.D 



LESTER PERSKY, M.D., INC. 
U NIVERBITY H O S P I T A L S  

2a65 ADELBLRT R O A D  

CLCVCIANDt OHIO 44106 

July 25, 1977 

Franklin Plotkin, M.D. 
1611 Green Rd. 
Cleveland, Ohio 44121 

Dear Frank: Re: Rose Margolis 

Rose Margolis was seen in May o f  this year 
because o f  total gross hematuria. We studied her 
as completely as we could with excretory urograms, 
this was normal, as was her cystoscopy which showed 
no neoplasm, ulcer or stone. Her chest plate was 
normal and all o f  her laboratory work were within 
normal range. I hope that this will help you with 
managing Mrs. Margolis. 

Best regards, 

V Lester Persky, M.D. 

lk 



DANIEL T. WEIDENTHAL, M.D., INC. 
11201 SHAKER BOULEVARD 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44104 

Telephone: 421.5210 
- 

November 14, 1977 

Frank l in  P l o t k i n ,  P L D .  
Univers i ty  Suburban Heal th  Center 
1611 Green Road 
South Eucl id ,  Ohio 44121 

Dear Frank: 

Mrs. Rose Pfargolis w a s  t r e a t e d  with argon laser F..otocoagulation OS. Her 
r e t i n a l  h o l e  was completely surrounded by an adequate  scar, and I d o n ' t  
a n t i c i p a t e  any f u r t h e r  d i f f i c u l t i e s .  When I las t  s a w  h e r ,  s h e  was completely 
d i s t r a u g h t  because of t h e  medical cond i t i on  of h e r  husband. 
developed a men ing i t i s  and is  doing poorly.  I s a w  him r e c e n t l y ,  when N r s .  
Margolis had h e r  laser t rea tment ,  and h e  seemed i n  good h e a l t h .  
a n t i c i p a t e  t h a t  Mrs. Margolis w i l l  have any f u r t h e r  problems. 

Evident ly  he  

I don ' t  

I a m  most g r a t e f u l  f o r  t h e  r e f e r r a l .  

Warnest pe r sona l  r ega rds ,  

& 
Daniel T. Weidenthal, M.D. 

D'JN : amg 



DANIEL T. WEIDEN'I'HAL, M.D., INC. 
11201 SHAKER BOULEVARD 
CLEVELAND. OHIO 44104 

Telephone: 421-5210 
- 

December 2 8 , 1 9 7 7  

F r a n k l i n  P l o t k i n ,  M . D .  
1 6 1 1  S .  Green Rd. 
South  E u c l i d ,  Ohio 4 4 1 2 1  

D e a r  Frank:  

i s  doing okay. I unders tand  h e r  husband i n  
c r i t i c a l  c o n d i t i o n  and may n o t  s u r v i v e .  H e r  r e t i n a l  problem 
is under  c o n t r o l  and I d o n ' t  t h i n k  s h e ' l l  have t h i s  t o  worry 
about .  I remember meet ing h e r  husband when s h e  came i n  f o r  
t r e a tmen t .  Things c e r t a i n l y  do  change r a p i d l y .  B e s t  wishes  
f o r  a happy and h e a l t h y  new y e a r .  

W a r m e s t  p e r s o n a l  r e g a r d s ,  

Dan ie l  T .  Weidenthal ,  P1.D. 

DTW: l p  
d i c t a t e d ,  b u t  n o t  r ead  



DANIEL T. WEIDENTHAL, M.D., INC. 
11201 SHAKER BOULEVARD 

CLEVELAND. OHIO 44104 

Telephone: 421-5210 

March 1,1978 

Frankl in  P l o t k i n ,  M.D. 
1611 S .  Green Rd. 
South Eucl id ,  Ohio 44121  

Dear Frank: 

I s a w  R~~~wd~$fag~s a few weeks ago and s h e ' s  doing qu i t e  w e l l .  A s  you 
know h e r  husband d i e d  and she i s  very  upse t .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  s h e ' s  going 
t o  have f u r t h e r  t rouble  wi th  t h i s  l e f t  eye. H e r  r e t i n a l  tear  i s  
adequately surrounded by argon laser photocoagulat ion and shou ldn ' t  p r e s e n t  
a problem. 
t r o u b l e  i n  t h e  f u t u r e  I ' d  be happy t o  see h e r  a t  any t i m e .  

I t o l d  h e r  t h a t  i f  she f e l t  t h a t  t h i s  eye w a s  g iv ing  h e r  any 

With w a r m e s t  personal  r ega rds ,  

Daniel T. Weidenthal,  M.D. 

DTW: I p  



DANIEL T. WEIDENTHAL, M.D., INC. 
11201 SHAKER BOULEVARD 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44104 

Telephone: 421.5210 

November 1 2 ,  1979 

Frankl in  P l o t k i n  , MD. 
1611 South Green Rd. 
South Eucl id ,  Ohio 44121 

Dear Frank: 

tiose Margolis came i n  r e c e n t l y  complaining of a v i s u a l  f i e l d  d e f e c t  t h a t  w a s  
p a r t i c u l a r l y  no t i ceab le  i n  her  r i g h t  eye. When she drove he r  c a r ,  she w a s  
having d i f f i c u l t y  making r i g h t  t u r n s .  She complained of no o t h e r  neurologic  
d e f i c i t .  H e r  v i s u a l  f i e l d s  were c o n s t r i c t e d  i n  both eyes and t h e r e  w a s  nothing 
i n  he r  fundus t o  exp la in  t h i s .  I t o l d  her  t h a t  I f e l t  she deserved a thorough 
neurologic  work-up. C e r t a i n l y ,  t h i s  is  no t  an emergency b u t  should be  a t t ended  
t o .  A s  you know, M r s .  Margolis developed a v i t r e o u s  hemorrhage and a r e t i n a l  tear  
which w a s  t r e a t e d  wi th  photocoagulat ion.  This  i s  not  causing h e r  any d i f f i c u l t i e s ,  
bu t  she  d i d  say  it w a s  due t o  trauma. She w a s  l eav inq  €or I s rae l  and as she walked 
o u t  of t he  John i n  the  El-E1 t e rmina l  t he  door w a s  open sha rp ly  and s t r u c k  h e r  i n  
the  head. She s a i d  it w a s  a few days a f t e r  t h i s  t h a t  she developed he r  v i s u a l  symptoms. 
She i s  r a t h e r  i n t e n t  on pursuing t h i s  l e g a l l y .  I t o l d  her  t h a t  I would make a s ta te-  
ment t h a t  t h i s  impact could poss ib ly  be t h e  cause of her  prev ious  v i s u a l  d i f f i c u l t y ,  
b u t  I made it c l e a r  t h a t  I thought it was a p o s s i b l e  cause r a t h e r  than a probable 
cause. I th ink  she i s  somewhat unhappy wi th  m e  about t he  s tand  t h a t  I took on t h i s  
mat te r .  I n  s p i t e  of t h i s  unhappiness I th ink  it behooves us t o  thoroughly i n v e s t i q a t e  
her  p o s s i b l e  v i s u a l  f i e l d  d e f e c t  and her  s u b j e c t i v e  complaints .  Any he lp  you can g ive  
me on t h i s  matter would be g r e a t l y  app rec i a t ed .  

With w a r m e s t  personal  r ega rds ,  

k2q 
Daniel T. Weidenthal, MD. 

DTW : I p  



D e c .  2 3 ,  1986 

THE MT: SINAI 
MEDICAL CENTER 

One Mt. Sinai Drive 
Cleveland, Ohio 441 06-41 98 

2 16/42 1 - 4572 

Steven 6. Sorin, M.D. 
Department of Medicine 
Division of Rheumatology 
Assistant Professor of Medicine 
Case Western Reserve 
University School of 
Medicine 

A f fiiiatcd with Cuse 
Western fieserve 
University School ot 
Medicine and The 
lewish Community 
ire dera tion 

D r .  F r a n k l i n  P l o t k i n  
1611 S. G r e e n  
C l e v e l a n d ,  OH 44122 

RE: ROSE MARGOLIS 

Dear Frank:  

I would l i k e  t o  thank  you f o r  your k i n d  r e f e r r a l  o f  
Rose Margo l i s  whom I s a w  f o r  rheumato log ic  e v a l u a t i o n  
on D e c .  1 9 ,  1986. A s  you know, Mrs. Margo l i s  i s  a 
67 y e a r  o l d  woman who p r e s e n t e d  for e v a l u a t i o n  o f  
r i g h t  knee  p a i n  and s w e l l i n g .  According t o  M r s .  
M a r g o l i s  h e r  symptoms f i r s t  began i n  Aug. of  t h i s  
year when s h e  awakened w i t h  t h e  spon taneous  o n s e t  
of r i g h t  knee p a i n  and s w e l l i n g .  She s p e c i f i c a l l y  
d e n i e s  any p r e v i o u s  h i s t o r y  o f  knee problems,  nor  
w a s  t h e r e  any known i n j u r y  t o  t h e  knee .  S i n c e  t h a t  
t i m e  M r s .  Margo l i s  has  had p e r s i s t e n t  problems w i t h  
t h e  knee .  She d e s c r i b e s  t h e  p a i n  i n  t h e  knee  a% 
b e i n g  f a i r l y  c o n s t a n t ,  a l t h o u g h  a g g r a v a t e d  by w a l k i n g  
and weight  b e a r i n g .  I t  a f f e c t s  p r i m a r i l y  t h e  
l a t e r a l  a s p e c t  o f  t h e  knee ,  and is a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  
c o n s i d e r a b l e  s w e l l i n g  of t h e  j o i n t .  She d e s c r i b e s  
a f r e q u e n t  s e n s a t i o n  of g i v i n g  w a y ,  b u t  h a s  n e v e r  
e x p e r i e n c e d  any r e a l  l o c k i n g  or impingement. Mrs. 
Margo l i s  h a s  s e e n  s e v e r a l  o r t h o p a e d i c  s u r g e o n s  and 
h a s  had t h e  knee a s p i r a t e d  and i n j e c t e d  on several  
o c c a s i o n s ;  r e l i e f  h a s ,  a t  b e s t ,  been t r a n s i e n t .  
Low d o s e s  of Motr in  and I n d o c i n ,  h a v e ,  l i k e w i s e ,  
p r o v i d e d  no r e l i e f .  

P a s t  med ica l  h i s t o r y  is w e l l  known t o  you. M r s .  
Margo l i s  r e p o r t e d l y  had a remote myocard ia l  i n f a r c t i o n  
and i s  c u r r e n t l y  t a k i n g  P r o c a r d i a .  A review o f  
sys tems  b o t h  g e n e r a l  and c o n n e c t i v e  t i s s u e  w a s  
o t h e r w i s e  e n t i r e l y  n e g a t i v e  o r  n o n- c o n t r i b u t o r y .  

A g e n e r a l  examina t ion  w a s  e n t i r e l y  normal w i t h  
p a r t i c u l a r  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  n e u r o v a s c u l a r  and muscu la r  
sys tems .  There were some symptoms and  f i n d i n g s  
s u g g e s t i v e  of r i g h t  median ne rve  compress ion ,  b u t  
no o v e r t  a t rophy  o r  weakness w a s  n o t e d .  T h i s  h a s  
a p p a r e n t l y  been a l o n g  s t a n d i n g  problem. J o i n t s  
were o t h e r w i s e  normal excep t  f o r  t h e  r i g h t  knee .  
Here t h e r e  was c o n s i d e r a b l e  j o i n t  s w e l l i n g  and modest 

( c o n t i n u e d )  
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DEC. 2 3 ,  1986 

RE:  ROSE MARGOLIS 

t e n d e r n e s s  m o s t l y  o v e r  t h e  l a t e r a l  j o i n t  l i n e .  There  w a s  
no l i m i t a t i o n  of mot ion ,  b u t  t h e r e  w a s  some f i n e  c r e p i t u s  
and mi ld  l a x i t y .  X- rays  of  t h e  knee done i n  Aug. appeared 
t o  be q u i t e  normal .  

F rank ,  a f t e r  a l l  o f  t h i s  w e  were s t i l l  l e f t  w i t h  t h e  d i f f e r e n t i a l  
d i a g n o s i s  of  c h r o n i c  m o n o a r t h r i t i s .  D e s p i t e  3 p r e v i o u s  as- 
p i r a t i o n s  Mrs. Margo l i s  t o l d  m e  t h a t  no one had e v e r  e v a l u a t e d  
t h e  f l u i d  any f u r t h e r .  T h e r e f o r e ,  f o r  p u r e l y  d i a g n o s t i c  
purposes  I a s p i r a t e d  t h e  r i g h t  knee f o r  30 cc. o f  d a r k  ye l low 
f l u i d  which m i c r o s c o p i c a l l y  showed v e r y  few w h i t e  c e l l s  and 
no c r y s t a l s  were obse rved .  The w h i t e  count  on t h e  f l u i d  w a s  
o n l y  1,000 w i t h  25% p o l y s .  C l e a r l y ,  t h i s  e x l u d e s  a l l  o f  t h e  
inf lammatory  c a u s e s  of c h r o n i c  m o n o a r t h r i t i s ,  s p e c i f i c a l l y  
m o n o a r t i c u l a r  rheumato id ,  p e r s i s t e n t  c r y s t a l  s y n o v i t i s ,  and 
even c h r o n i c  i n f e c t i o n s .  O f  t h e  non- inflammatory causes, 
mechan ica l  derangement h a s  t o  head t h e  l ist.  My own g u e s s  is 
a d e g e n e r a t i v e  l a t e r a l  m e n i s c a l  t e a r ,  b u t  t h i s  is p u r e  
s p e c u l a t i o n .  O t h e r  p o s s i b i l i t i e s  i n c l u d e  an area o f  o s t e o-  
n e c r o s i s  n o t  y e t  p r e s e n t  on t h e  i n i t i a l  X- rays,  and even 
pigmented v i l l o n o d u l a r  s y n o v i t i s .  I n  o r d e r  t o  bet ter  e v a l u a t e  
some o f  t h e s e  p o s s i b i l i t i e s  I have asked Mrs. Margol i s  t o  
have r e p e a t  knee f i l m s  done a t  t h e  X-ray depar tment  i n  your 
b u i l d i n g  f o r  comparison purposes .  

Now t h a t  I have g o t t e n  a l l  of  t h a t  o u t  of t h e  way, what t o  do?  
Even t h e  o r t h o p a e d i s t s  w i l l  admit t h a t  t h e  r e s u l t s  of  a r t h r o -  
s c o p i c  debr idement  are less g r a t i f y i n g  i n  a p a t i e n t  l i k e  
Mrs. Margo l i s  t h a n  i n  a 22 y e a r  o l d  f o o t b a l l  p l a y e r .  T h e r e f o r e ,  
b e f o r e  moving i n  t h a t  d i r e c t i o n  I would l i k e  t o  a t t e m p t  an  
adequa te  t r i a l  of n o n- s u r g i c a l  t reatment .  I s u g g e s t e d  t h a t  
Mrs. Margol i s  t r y  u s i n g  Fe ldene  20 mg. d a i l y  i n  p l a c e  of 
t h e  v e r y  low dose  I n d o c i n .  I a l s o  i n s t r u c t e d  h e r  on a program 
of q u a d r i c e p s  s t r e n g t h e n i n g  e x e r c i s e s  ( t h e y  c a n ' t  h u r t )  and 
l a s t  b u t  n o t  leas t  recommended t h a t  s h e  t r y  u s i n g  an e l a s t i c  
knee s u p p o r t .  I f  t h e r e  is no improvement i n  t h e  next  1 t o  
2 weeks,  I would t h e n  p l a n  on s w i t c h i n g  o v e r  t o  Naprosyn f o r  
2 weeks b e f o r e  recommending t h a t  s h e  go ahead w i t h  t h e  
a r t h r o s c o p y .  

Once a g a i n ,  F rank ,  I would l i k e  t o  thank  you f o r  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y  

( c o n t i n u e d )  
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RE: ROSE MARGOLIS 

o f  s e e i n g  Rose Margol is .  I am a f r a i d  I have no t  answered 
a l l  of  h e r  q u e s t i o n s ,  nor  I am s u r e  yours  e i t h e r ,  b u t  I t h i n k  
t h i s  is a r e a s o n a b l e  approach.  I have asked M r s .  Margo l i s  
t o  ge t  back i n  t o u c h  w i t h  m e  w i t h i n  t h e  next  week o r  two ,  
and w i l l  be i n t e r e s t e d  t o  see how t h i n g s  come a long.  I 
w i l l  be s t a y i n g  i n  touch .  

With b e s t  r e g a r d s ,  

SBS : jw 



THE MT: SINAI 
MEDICAL CENTER 

One M t. Sinai Drive 
Cleveland, Ohio 44106-4198 

2 16142 1-4572 

Steven B. Sorin, M.D. 
Department of Medicine 
Division of Rheumatology 
Assistant Professor of Medicine 
Case Western Reserve 
University School of 
Medicine 

A ffiiiated with Case 
Western Reserve 
University School oi 
Medicine and The 
lewish Community 
Federation 

November 12/ 1987 

Franklin Plotkin! M.D. 
1611 South Green Road 
Cleveland, Ohio 44121 

RE: MARGOLIS, Rose 

Dear Frank: 

After near a one-year hiatus! I had the pleasure of 
seeing Rose Margolis for reevaluation on November L O I  
1987. Overall! she had really done very well without 
me! hard as that may be to believe. The right knee pain 
and swelling had been reasonably well-controlled with 
the use of a knee brace and Feldene, althovgki Mrs. 
Margolis was still not able to walk much zore than 2 or 
3 blocks. She had also done well following her right 
carpal tunnel release! although she now complained of an 
incidental left 3rd trigger finger. 

Examination did show significant improvement. There was 
still a very small! relatively asymptomatic right knee 
effusion, but minimal tenderness and limitation of 
motion. In view of the improvement, I merely suggested 
that Mrs. Margolis continue with what seems to be 
working and also went ahead and injected the left 3rd 
flexor tendon nodule! the cause of her triggering. 

I expect I'll see Mrs. Margolis again in about a year or 
s o !  sooner if there are problems. I will be staying in 
touch. 

With best regards, 

Steve 

SS/kr 
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July 24, 1984 

Franklin Plotkin, M.D. 
University Suburban Health Center 
1611 South G r e e n  Road 
South Euclid, Ohio 44118 

RE: Rose Margolis 

Dear Frank: 

~nclosed is a copy of the catheterization reprt on Mrs. Margolis. 
asking ne to see her. 

Thanks for 

Best regards , 

'I%& E. Driscol, M.D. 

W / w e  
enclosure 
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Department of Laboratories 
PATIENT SUMMARY REPORT 

,ate: 12/12/87 Room: 901 Patient Name: M A R G D L I  5 R O S E  RUDD 
1 Time: 07:25 Or.: S091N9 S T E V E F i  Number: 2 2 9 7 7  

Age &sex: 6 8  F 
ADMlnlNG DIAGNOSIS: R H  EU MAT 0 It! A RT H R I TI S 

I 
R E P q R T  C O l T A I N S  DATA FRClM 12/ 19/1986 T C  11/11/19ef 

E f H f P  
6 L 3 f C  C R i A T  c :* I PkCS 
NCL’”’1S 0.6-1.3 a .  5-10 . = 2 . 5 - 4 , 5  
U K I  T s M G / D L  M T , / ~ L  M G / C L  

L E C  1 c  1 9 C O  I .  2 9.9 3.13 
b C V  1 c  2120 1.3 9.F 

(ll/11/87) ( 1  l / l l / P ? )  

E C t i E M  ALKPHOS 
PC U T  A L B  S G C T  T 3 I L I  P L K P H O S  
6 .C-8 .0  3 . 3 - 5 . 0  5 .- 4c .  0.1-1.G 4 3 . 4 2 2  

I U / L  G/ DL G / D L  I U / L  PG/!3L 
6.7 4 . 2  11. 0.9 6 3 .  
6.  = 4.0 15. t i l .  

( ll/ 11/ 87 1 (11/11/67) ( 1 1 / 1 1 / € 7 )  

C B C  
B L O C C  AJeC R ?  C HGB HCT M C V  P C H  
I \  t: k EL s 4 .5 - 1 1 0 3 . 5 - 5 . 5  12.6-15 .G 3 0 0 - 4 8 .  7 9 * - 9 e .  25.0-35.0 
U h I  7 5 / C U  M U  / c u  PI? G M S / C L  % u*3  UU*G 

C E C  1 C  2 9 C 0  10.7 4 . ?  1 3 . 8  4 1  1OC. H 3 3 . 3  
bC’v :C 2130 17.6 H b . 1  13.5 4 c  97 t 32 .6  

( l l / l l / R 7 1  

t l t t . l  r_. c 3 C h C  RC? iu’ P L A T  C T  M F V  
f’ifk!’fLS 3C.O-37.C 1n.C-21.5 1 4 O o - 4 4 C .  5.9-11.3 
U K I T Z  /. W I T S  K / C L r * t Y  .I 

CEC 1 5  1 9 c o  37.4 11.1 26ci . 1c.9 
& C Y  1 C  2 1 3 0  3 ? . 6  10.0 320  11.7 



LC 
Department of Laboratories 

PATIENT SUMMARY REPORT 

ddte: 12/ 2 / 5 7  Room: 901 Patient Name: M A R G O 1 1  S R O S E  RUDD 
Time: 07:25 Dr.: S O Q I N I  S T E V E N  Number: 2 2 9 7 7  

ADMITTING DIAGNOSIS: 
Age & Sex: 6 3  F 

RH Etl MAT0 IC! A RTH K I TI S 

R E P q R T  CONTAINS DATA F R G M  12/19/1886 T C  L f I l l l t 9 8 7  

ECHEt' 
6t9C c C R E A T  c .: I Pi-cs 
N C K W k L S  0.6-1.3 a 5-10 . 5 z .5-4.5 
U K I T S  M G / D L  MC;/DL M G / C L  

. E C  1 c  1 9 C O  1.2 9.9 3 - 8  
- c v  IC 2 1 3 0  1.3 9.F 

(11/11/8?1 ( i l / l I / F i ' )  

* C t C L E S T E R O L *  A G E  3 0 - 4 0  R I S K = Z Z C - 2 4 0  / HIGH 21SK=>240 

E C t i E M  
i c c  U Q I C  PF U T  ALI! S G C T  T B I L I  
' C R V P L S  3.0-8.0 6 .0-8.0  3.3-5.0 50-40. 0.1-1.0 
J h I T S  M G / D L  G/ D L  G / D L  X U / L  P G / D L  

.EC I C  1 9 C O  h. 4 6.7 4 .2  11. 0 9 9  
' C V  1 c  2 1 3 0  6.  E 4.0 15. 

( ? . l / I . l / f i 7 )  (11/11/&7) 

aL'_)Ci  3ChC 
t U C R ? E l S  3c.o-37.c 
U R I  T S /* 

* I  

.EC 1 5  1 9 C O  3 3 . 4  
\ C V  I C  i l f 0  3 1 . 6  

R2 C 
3.5- 5.5  
/ c u  B Y  

4.2 
4.1 

P L A T  CT 
1 4 0  . -44  0 
K / C L B M  

zcci . 
320, 

H C T  M C V  
3 6 . - 4 8 .  79 .- 92 .  
2 us3 

4 1 .  1oc . 
f + c .  97 . 

M F V  
5.9-11.9 

1c ..8 
11.7 

ALKPHOS 
bLKPHilS  
43.-122 
I U / L  

6 3 .  
El. 

Ill/ ll/ 87 1 

P C H  

UU+G 
25.0-35 80 

H 3 3 . 3  
32.6 



CLIN. DIAG.: 

JIG. ( ) QUIN. ( ) AGE 

DATE : 
ECG DESCRIPTION: 

INTERPRETATION : 

SEX B.P. 7 -  \ye77 
A 
T 
1 

E 
N 
T 

EGG REQUEST BY .................................................... 
ATR. RATE .................... VENTR. RATE ................ 
INTERVALS : P-R .............. QRS .............. QTc .......... 
AXIS : 
RHYTHM: 

INTERPRETED BY: ................................................... 



PATIENT NO. DATE 

POSIT1 SEX BIP 
3RUGS RATE: ATRIAL VENT. AX IS 
INT ‘AL: PR QRS QT RHYTHM 

I N Tt: r( P R E TAT I 0 N 

INTERPRETED BY 



/ f "  
NO. DATE 

SEX AGE HEIGHT" WEIGHT BIP POS IT1 ON 
PATIENT 

DRUGS RATE: ATRIAL, VENT. AXIS 
IN' fAL: PR Q R S  ~~~~~~~~~~~ QT RHYTHM 

I N T t  r( P R ETATl ON 

INTERPRETED BY 



SEX ACE HEIGHT WEIGHT BIP POS IT1 ON 
DR' ' ^ S  RATE: ATRIAL VENT. AXIS 
I N ,  JAL:PR QRS QT RHYTHM 

1 N T E  R P R ETAT I 0 N 

INTERPRETED BY 



SEX AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT %/P POSITION 
DP ? RATE: ATRIAL VENT. AXIS 
IN*[ -8tVAL: PR QRS QT RHYTHM 

I NTE RP R ETATl ON 

INTERPRETED BY 



PATIEN NO. DATE 

SEX AGE HEIGHIT WEIGHT B JP POSIT1 ON 
DRUGS RATE: ATRIAL VENT. AXIS 
IN1 ‘AL: PR QRS-~~ QT RHYTHM 
I N TE R P R ETAT I 0 N 

INTERPRETED BY 



NO. DATE '7-aosF-7 
'ATIENT 
;EX AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT BIP 

3RUc-q 
NT AL:PR QRS- QT RHYTHM 

N TE R P R ETAT I 0 N 

POSITION i 

RATE: ATRIAL VENT. AXIS 
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

CUYAHOGA COUNTY. OHIO 

MICHELE M. KAY, 
ADMINISTRATRIX, etc., 

Plaintiff, 
JUDGE FRIEDLAND 

-VS- CASE NO. 187067 

FRANKLIN PLOTKIN, M.D. I 

et aP. I 

Deposition of FRANKLIN H. PLOTKIN, M.D., taken 

as if upon cross-examination before Susan M. 

Cebron, a Registered Professional Reporter and 

Notary Public within and f o r  the State of Ohio, 

at the offices of Franklin H. Plotkin, M.D., 

1611 S .  Green Road, South EucPid, Ohio, a t  3 : P O  

p.m. on Wednesday, ~ u g u s t  8, 1 9 9 0 ,  pursuant to 

notice and/or stipulations of counsel, on behalf 

of the Plaintiff in this cause. 

MEHLER & HAGESTROM 
Court Reporters 

1750 Midland Building 
Cleveland, Ohio 44115 

216.621 4984 
FAX 621.0050 
800.822.0650 



TO THE WITNESS: DO NOT WRITE IN TRANSCRIPT EXCEPT TO SIGN. 
Please note any word changes/corrections on this sheet o n l y .  
Thank you. 

TO THE REPORTER: I have read the entire transcript of my 
deposition taken on the day of P 19-8 or 
the same has been read to me. I request that the following 
changes be entered upon the record for the reasons 
indicated. I have signed my name to the signature page and 
authorized you to attached the foilowing changes to the 
original transcript: 

y I.& I170 

Today's date Signature of Deponent 


